

# **Provider Directory**

Florida Dental Health Program

## Region 5

Pasco and Pinellas Counties

Last Updated: March 10, 2024



### **CONTENTS**

Contents	. ii
Introduction	. 1
Foreign Languages and Interpretation	. 2
Español	. 2
Français	. 2
Dayiti	. 2
Italiano	. 2
Русский	. 2
How to Read This Provider Directory	. 3
Pasco County	. 5
All Providers By Specialty	. 5
General Dentists	
Pediatric Dentists	. 21
Oral Surgeons	. 23
Endodontists	. 24
Orthodontists	. 24
All Providers By Last Name	. 26
A through E	
F through J	
K through O	. 37
P through T	. 40
U through Z	. 45
Pinellas County	. 47
All Providers By Specialty	. 47
General Dentists	
Pediatric Dentists	
Oral Surgeons	. 92
Endodontists	
Periodontists	. 94
Orthodontists	. 94
All Providers By Last Name	. 99
A through E	. 99
F through J	
K through O	. 118
P through T	
LI through 7	145



#### Introduction

MCNA Dental (MCNA) has a contract with the Florida Agency for Health Care Administration to provide dental services to people with Medicaid. This is called the Florida Dental Health Program (DHP). You are enrolled in our dental health plan. This means that we will offer you Medicaid dental services. We work with a group of dental providers to help meet your dental needs.



At MCNA, we care about your smile. It is important to us that our members know how to take good care of their teeth. The first step is to pick a dentist from this Provider Directory

to meet your dental needs. The dentists in this Provider Directory are contracted with us to offer dental services. The Directory also tells you which dentist you can go to when you need special dental care. You can pick from one of our dentists who are located close to where you live or work. You can also pick a dentist that speaks the same language as you. For the most up-to-date listing, you can also find a dentist online. Our website is: http://www.mcnaFL.net

Some dentists may choose not to perform certain services based on religious or moral beliefs. In these cases, you must call the State's Enrollment Broker at 1-877-711-3662 (TDD 1-866-467-4970). The Enrollment Broker will help you find a provider for these services.

If you have questions or want an up-to-date provider listing, call our Member Hotline at **1-855-699-6262** (TTY 1-800-955-8771). It is available Monday to Friday, 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.

This information is available for free in other formats. Please contact our Member Hotline at 1-855-699-6262 (TTY 1-800-955-8771), 8 a.m. — 8 p.m., Monday through Friday.



#### Foreign Languages and Interpretation:

**English**: If you do not speak English, call us at 1-855-699-6262. We have access to interpreter services and can help answer your questions in your language. We can also help you and a health care provider who can talk with you in your language.

**Español**: Si usted no habla inglés, llámenos al 1-855-699-6262. Ofrecemos servicios de interpretación y podemos ayudarle a responder preguntas en su idioma. También podemos aéudarle a encontrar un proveedor de salud que pueda comunicarse con usted en su idioma.

**Français**: Si vous ne parlez pas anglais, appelez-nous au 1-855-699-6262. Nous avons accés à des services d'interprêtariat pour vous aider à répondre aux questions dans votre langue. Nous pouvons également vous aider à trouver un prestataire de soins de santé qui peut communiquer avec vous dans votre langue.

**Kreyol Ayisyen**: Si ou pa pale lang Anglé, rele nou nan 1-855-699-6262. Nou ka jwenn sévis entéprét pou ou, epitou nou kapab ede reponn kesyon ou yo nan lang ou pale a. Nou kapab ede ou jwenn yon pwofesyonél swen sante ki kapab kominike avék ou nan lang ou pale a.

**Italiano**: Se non parli inglese chiamaci al 1-855-699-6262. Disponiamo di servizi di interpretariato e siamo in grado di rispondere alle tue domande nella tua lingua. Possiamo anche aiutarti a trovare un fornitore di servizi sanitari che parli la tua lingua.

**Русский**: Если вы не разговариваете по-английски, позвоните нам по номеру 1-855-699-6262. У нас есть возможность воспользоваться услугами переводчика, и мы поможем вам получить ответы на вопросы на вашем родном языке. Кроме того, мы можем оказать вам помощь в поиске поставщика медицинских услуг, который может общаться с вами на вашем родном языке.



#### How to Read This Provider Directory

The Directory is arranged by county. Within each county there are two sections:

- 1. All Providers by Specialty
- 2. All Providers by Last Name

There is a table in each section that lists the dentists in that county. Below is an example:

Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SMITH, Jonathan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Smith Family Dentistry 123 Main St, Suite 100 Fort Lauderdale. FL 33301	(800) 494-6262 http://mcnafl.net/	Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:9 a.m5 p.m.	Arabic, French, Mandarin, Spanish	\$\$
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2:30 p.m.		13° 1

The columns in the table are:

- Provider Name and Specialty: The dentist's name and the type of services they perform. It also shows if they are board certified. The possible specialties are: General Dentist, Pediatric Dentist, Oral Surgeon, Endodontist, Prosthodontist, Periodontist, and Orthodontist.
- Office Name and Address: The office or group that this provider is affiliated with.
- **Telephone and Website:** The main phone number of the office. If the office has a website, the link is provided.
- Office Hours: The hours the office is open. Hours are in Eastern Time. The days of the week are shown as: M = Monday, T = Tuesday, W = Wednesday, Th = Thursday, F = Friday, Sa = Saturday, Su = Sunday. Sample entries:
  - **M-Th: 9am-5pm** = The office is open every day from Monday to Thursday, between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.
  - M,W,F: 8:30am-4pm = The office is open Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.
- Languages Spoken: A list of other languages that the office staff speaks. The office may use an interpreter for this.
- **Indicators:** Any special performance indicators that apply to the provider. The list below explains the meaning of the icons that may appear in this column:
  - **New Patients:** A shows that the dentist is currently accepting new patients.
  - **Accommodations:** Accommodations for people with physical disabilities. This includes offices, exams rooms, and equipment.
  - o Cultural Training: \overline{k} shows that the dentist has completed cultural competence training.
  - Special Needs Dental Home: Shows that the dentist has completed training to serve as a Dental Home for members with special health care needs. Applies only to General Dentists and Pediatric Dentists.
  - First Dental Home: his shows that the dentist has completed training to serve as a First Dental Home for members ages 0-3. Applies only to General Dentists and Pediatric Dentists.







### **PASCO COUNTY**

## **All Providers By Specialty**

General Dentists						
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators	
ABDELAZIZ, Yara DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 484-1192	Su:Closed	American Sign Language	_	
General Dentist, Board Certified	8901 State RD 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> &	
	,		<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.			
ADAMS, Connor S DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹	
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS			Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A. 2</b>	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	RD https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS		(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A. S</b>	
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A.</b> 3	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &	
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS General Dentist. Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	••	
deficial Defitist, Board Certified	37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>	
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		1 to 1	
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		(Ist)	
AIYEDE, Onize DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Doard Certified	37944 Pasco Ave	intps://www.premierric.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
AIYEDE, Onize DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0. 1	
Seneral Delitist, Dodla Celtillea	Dade City, FL 33523	map.//www.premiemc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
AIYEDE, Onize DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0+ 3 E	
General Dentist, Dodla Cellinea	New Port Richey, FL 34653	mths://bienneintrold/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			





General Dentists (continue	ed)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
AIYEDE, Onize DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AIYEDE, Onize DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A.</b> •
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AIYEDE, Onize DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> †
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
ALI, Nehal DDS			Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		خانات
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	_
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> †
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>本る</b> 唇
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & R
BAKER, Wayne M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	https://www.premierhc.org		Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525		M:7 a.m7 p.m.		0. 13
DAVED Wayne M DDC		(252) 549 2000	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Casariah	
<b>BAKER, Wayne M DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	ئ 🐔
	Dade City, FL 33523		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
DAVED Wayne M DDC	Dramier Community II - Ist Co	(252) 549 2000	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Cnanich	
<b>BAKER, Wayne M DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>よる</b> を
	New Port Richey, FL 34653	1 1 2 3	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
		(000) 000	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BAKER, Wayne M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خ 🚓
	New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





Described Name and Control	Office News and Add	Talankana an Intilita	Office Here	1	142
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BAKER, Wayne M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خ الله
	6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BAKER, Wayne M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b>
Sometal Bottling Board Continua	37920 Medical Arts CT	promoneray,	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spannon.	<b>A</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARINAS, Froilan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>0</b> + <b>3</b> . Ī
seneral bentist, board certified	37944 Pasco Ave	nttps://www.premieric.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARINAS, Froilan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>a.</b> 3
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARINAS, Froilan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> & *
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARINAS, Froilan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARINAS, Froilan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>Å</b> † &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARINAS, Froilan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>♣</b> †₁
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	https://www.premierhc.org	_	Spanisn	# & F
	37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>—</b>
	·	(0-0)	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# &
	Dade City, FL 33523		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	<u> </u>	
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
,	New Port Richey, FL 34653		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خاند
23 Sonday Sound Continue	New Port Richey, FL 34654	p.,,p.o.me.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>A</b> 5
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	
oeneiai ventist, voaid Celtinea	37920 Medical Arts CT	mtp.//www.premienic.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Shamon	**
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BASSALY, Mina DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 619-0547 http://walmarthealth.com	Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	12582 Us Hwy 19 Hudson, FL 34667		<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		





General Dentists (continue					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BASSALY, Mina DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Walmart Health 8901 State RD 54	(727) 484-1192 http://walmarthealth.com	Su:Closed	American Sign Language	04.3
Seneral Delitist, Dodla Celtillea	New Port Richey, FL 34655	map.//waimaraicaitii.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		* &
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
BIANDUDI, Odessa M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0. 3 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
BLANCO, Yainet DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
BOERAS GARCIA, Suibel DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BOLES, Mariana S DDS	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	F	<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> † &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	خانيا
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	opas.r	خائد
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD	http://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish Spanish	<b>*</b>
	37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOROS, Timothy T DDS	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	<b>Sa. Su</b> :Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S	https://www.coastdental.com/	M-F:8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Shariisii	# & F
	Port Richey, FL 34668	/===\			• 1
<b>BRODSKY, Simon A DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Walmart Health 12582 Us Hwy 19	(727) 619-0547 http://walmarthealth.com	Su:Closed		خنائد
	Hudson, FL 34667	,	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+, A. F
constant behavior bound certained	37944 Pasco Ave	ps.// www.premienc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		* & F
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	•. 1
General Dentist, Dodla Cellillea	Dade City, FL 33523	nttp://www.premiemc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		* &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Tolonhone and Wahaita	Office Hours	Languages Challen	Indicators
. ,		Telephone and Website		Languages Spoken	indicators
<b>BROWN, Jordan DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34653		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خ الله
,	New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خي الله
	6906 Madison St		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		A G
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	••
Jeneral Dentist, Board Certified	37920 Medical Arts CT	nttp://www.premiernc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spailisti	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURCL, Sydney DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3. F
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURCL, Sydney DDS	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURCL, Sydney DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURCL, Sydney DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652	https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURCL, Sydney DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> +
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO. Jose DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spas	<b>*</b>
	37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO. Jose DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	خي الله
	Dade City, FL 33523		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO, Jose DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD	http://www.premierhc.org		Spanish	خ الله
	New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
NUDCOC DOLO. L DMD	De la Caracteria de la Maria de la Caracteria de la Carac	(050) 540 0000	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO, Jose DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خ الله
	6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
	,		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO, Jose DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b> +,
	37920 Medical Arts CT	, ,	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
CANNON, Joseph B DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Jeneral Dentist, Duala Celtillea	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>





Drovidor Namo and Cassisla	Office Name and Address	Tolonhone and Wahaita	Office Hours	Lamauaaaa Cuakaa	Indicators
Provider Name and Specialty		Telephone and Website		Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>CEPELE, Ugne D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
	Dade City, FL 33323		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group				
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34653		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.premierhc.org		Spanish	ئى ئۇ
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
Current C La prep	Day to Garage to Hardel and Garage	(050) 540 0000	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	6	
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خ الله
	6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT Zephythills, FL 33541	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b>
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
	Zephynniis, FL 33341		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
denoral benasy board certified	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A CA
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
CDOVATT Michael L DMD	Port Richey, FL 34668  Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	'	Arabic	
CROVATT, Michael L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581	https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	<b>*</b>
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		- O- 1
CROVATT, Michael L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills 4924 S Allen RD	(813) 779-8591 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+, A. E
denoral benasy board certified	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	intps://www.coustachtan.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
DAHMAN, Marah DDS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
DECAMBRA, Nicole E DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	https://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	com/	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
DECAMBRA, Nicole E DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
		COITI	<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>





Duanidan Nama and Curricher	ed)	Telenhous and Web-ite	Office House	Lammana Cualum	Indiactors
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>DIASTI, Riham K DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Hudson 12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	(727) 379-9250 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
DIACTI Dibaaa K DDC	,	(707) 0/0 0000	'	Conside	
<b>DIASTI, Riham K DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey 10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	(727) 868-0200 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
DUHON, Megan N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & R
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
ESTRADA, Jaime DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Advanced Dental Care Specialists 13736 Little RD	(727) 869-3886	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.estradadentistry. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		# & F
ESTRADA, Jaime DDS	Advanced Dental Care Specialists	(727) 847-9631	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified	6640 Embassy BLVD Port Richey, FL 34669	http://drocascante.com	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
GENHO, Beth L DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified		https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GENHO, Beth L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
deficial Defitist, Doard Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GENHO, Beth L DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GENHO, Beth L DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GENHO, Beth L DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GENHO, Beth L DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GHALY, Benjamin H DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://www.greatexpressions. com/ <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F	
GHALY, Benjamin H DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
		55111	<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GHEITH, Luma F DDS	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>





General Dentists (continue	ed)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
GODOY, Ariana M DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		🕹 🕁 📜
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
GRAMA, Ana M DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		🕹 🕁 🐺
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS		(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
HABIB, Joseph DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		🕹 🐍 🚛
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
HANNA, Haidy I DDS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		🕹 🕹 🚛
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> ∵&
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>計ら程</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS			Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A.</b> •
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	•
General Dentist, Board Certified	37920 Medical Arts CT	nttp://www.premierric.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spainsii	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Hudson 12123 Little RD	(727) 379-9250 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Hudson, FL 34667	nttps://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	7.105.0	<b>*</b> & ₹
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
General Dentist, Board Certified		https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
HOROVITZ, Scott B DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	<b>*</b> & ₹





IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Everessions Douts! Contain				
General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 948-6290	Sa, Su:Closed		
	2091 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes, FL 34639	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 長
	New Port Richey, FL 34652	tuii.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> † &
	·		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	•. 1
General Dentist, Doard Ceffilled	6906 Madison St	nttps://www.premierric.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	••
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.premierhc.org/	M:7 a.m7 p.m.	Jeanion	<b>*</b> +





General Dentists (continued	Office Name and Address	Talanhana and Waltaka	Office House	lammuana Caralas	Indicators
Provider Name and Specialty		Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
KATTIH, Hamza DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	# & <b>?</b>
KEO, Phanith D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
KHATIB, Adel DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
KHATIB, Adel DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>₩ &amp; </b> ₹
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₹
LEE, Vera DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よっさ</b> 程
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
LEPOCHAT, Christina L DMD	<b>Great Expressions Dental Centers</b> 7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	(813) 715-1271 http://www.greatexpressions. com	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
LEPORE, Krystina M DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 948-6290	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	2091 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes, FL 34639	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Doard Certified	37944 Pasco Ave	nttps://www.premierric.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	• à
General Dentist, Doard Certified	Dade City, FL 33523	nttp://www.premieric.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+ A E
Sometian Demand Double Contilled	New Port Richey, FL 34653	aps.//pre/meme.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خن⊹ہ
23 Somey Board Continua	New Port Richey, FL 34654	promonic.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>A</b> 1 CA
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	opas.r	<b>å</b> †&
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	opas.r	<b>*</b>
	5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652	tain.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	l Dentist, Board Certified Inc	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	opas.r	<b>*</b>
	37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	ئ 🐔
	Dade City, FL 33523		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	peral Dentist, Board Certified 5957 Rowan RD https://premierhc.org/		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<u>۽</u> ڪ ٿھ
	New Port Richey, FL 34653		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	ئ 🐔
	New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	ئ الله
	6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS		Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,		
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> +,
	37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
MOUANNAD I-L- D DMD	Holiday, FL 34691	com/		Conside	•
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		- O- 1
NASH, Dale E DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel 5348 County RD 581	(813) 973-1837 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	9+, <b>3</b> -, 0
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A.</b> •
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> † &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	,		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





General Dentists (continue	ea)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A.</b> 3
deneral Dentist, Doard Certined	6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		خانات
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
NGUYEN, Christine V DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🕁 🖡
NGUYEN, Duy T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> † & ₹
	Holiday, FL 34691	com/			0 1
ON-ART, Kai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Walmart Health 12582 Us Hwy 19	(727) 619-0547 http://walmarthealth.com	Su:Closed		خاند
	Hudson, FL 34667		<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>A</b> 'C
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
ON-ART, Kai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Walmart Health	(727) 484-1192 http://walmarthealth.com	Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>A.</b> 3
deneral Dentist, Board Certified	8901 State RD 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655	nttp://waimartneaitn.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		# &
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/  M-F:8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
ARTIZ Roman FRAN MC	,	(942) 072 4927	<u>'</u>	Arabia	
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel 5348 County RD 581	(813) 973-1837 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		- O- 1
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills 4924 S Allen RD	(813) 779-8591 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+ 3- E
deneral bennist, board certified	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	nttps://www.coastachtai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		🚵 🕁 🖥
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		خانات
	bude city, 12 33323		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34653		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD	http://www.premierhc.org	-	Spanish	خانات
	New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
		(0-0)	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خ ند
•	6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
	,		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	••
Sometian Demand Double Collinea	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	nup.//www.premiemc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> †
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





B . 1.1. N 16 . 1.1.	000	w.l. 1	000		
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
General Dentist, Board Certified Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
		talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		A CA
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	E
deneral Dentist, Doard Certified	37944 Pasco Ave	intps://www.premierric.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A. 3</b>
neral Dentist, Board Certified 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523		http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		🚵 🕏 🖥
	,		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	1001101101101011101001		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	1 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1		<b>å</b> &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> +
	37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PEREIRA, Angelo DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	https://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	com/	<b>M-1</b> .0 α.π5 μ.π.		
PERERA, Leronne T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Hudson, FL 34667		'	1	
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey 10083 Us Hwy 19 S	(727) 868-0200 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<u>ئ</u> خ 🐔
	Port Richey, FĹ 34668	'	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		M C 1
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	A. 3 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		ا ك الله ا
PRICE, Aaron A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19	https://www.greenbergdental.	_	Spanisn	<b>å</b> † & ₹
	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey 10083 Us Hwy 19 S	(727) 868-0200 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish n.	9+, A. E
23 Some pour certifica	Port Richey, FL 34668	po.,,	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		🚵 🕏 🖥
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	M-F:8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
		•			Illuitators
<b>QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
RAMIREZ-TORRES, Amaurys Jose DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	よら 程
REED, Samantha P DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		=
eneral Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よ</b> も 程
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
REYES, Adrian A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₹
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₹
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>本心</b> 唇
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & F
ROBISON, Matthew DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>本は</b> 標
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SAMAN, Adibi DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & 7
SAMUEL, Josh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m.		👗 🕹 🖟
	New Port Richey, FL 34652	tuiii.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		👗 🖒 🖟





General Dentists (continue	d)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SANCHEZ LICEA, Darlenis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	(813) 907-1151 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	から長
SANCHEZ LICEA, Darlenis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	(813) 715-1271 http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		* & F
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
SEHGAL, Mamta T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> † & ₹
SERRANO, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おも長
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m. <b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる長
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m. <b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> &
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m. <b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m. <b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> &
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m. <b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> &
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m. <b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b>
<b>SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おも長
SMITH, James T DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おも長
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> '& ₹
<b>THOMAS, Kelly K DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m. <b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F





Descrided Name and Control	Office Name and Add	Talanhana and W. L. St.	Office Head	1	In all and the
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خي 🐔
•	Dade City, FL 33523		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خي الله
	New Port Richey, FL 34654	map.,, man.p.o.meo.rg	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>A</b> 'C
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	•. à
deneral Dentist, Doard Certified	6906 Madison St	nttps://www.premierric.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spunsii	<b>*</b>
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	http://www.childrenandteenden	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	Spunsii	<b>*</b>
	5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652	talfl.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		0 1.
TDATCED Country DAMP	Coast Double DA Hudoon	(727) 270 0250		Caariah	
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Hudson 12123 Little RD	(727) 379-9250 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
	Hudson, FL 34667		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		- C- 1
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD General Dentist. Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey 10083 Us Hwy 19 S	(727) 868-0200 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	E
General Dentist, Board Certified	Port Richey, FL 34668	Intips://www.coastuemai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		A & 🖟
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		'		1.
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A G
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
WELACOUET CHIPPET Warder DDC	Port Richey, FL 34668	(042) 072 4027	'	AL.:-	-
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel 5348 County RD 581	(813) 973-1837 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	<b>*</b>
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		M (- 1
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills 4924 S Allen RD	(813) 779-8591 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0+ 3 E
General Dentist, Duald Certified	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	mtps.//www.toastuefildf.toffi/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & F
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🕁 🖥
VICARS, Kalei R DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19	https://www.greenbergdental.		J Spunisn	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>●</b> 4. 3. ■
General Dentist, Doard Certified	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		📥 🕁 🖟





General Dentists (continue	ed)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
VORA, Kinjal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Hudson 12123 Little RD	(727) 379-9250 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	おめ寝
	Hudson, FL 34667	'	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
VORA, Kinjal DDS	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
VORA, Kinjal DDS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
VORA, Kinjal DDS	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	ied 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹	
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	past Dental PA – Hudson (727) 379-9250 Sa, S	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills 4924 S Allen RD	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Certified 3338 Us Hwy 19 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>	
YAMODIS, Stephen A DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		

Pediatric Dentists					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>ABDULHADI, Hiba DDS</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	(813) 907-1151 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
ABDULHADI, Hiba DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AZER, Hany S DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
BEZERRA, Francisco H DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 530-3300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	. –
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	6935 Land O Lakes BLVD Land O Lakes, FL 34638	https://www.drbeepd.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>خ</u> 🖅
BEZERRA, Francisco H DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 991-5300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2242 Ashley Oaks Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>خ</u> 💯
CATALDO, Dorothy L DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 530-3300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	. –
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	6935 Land O Lakes BLVD Land O Lakes, FL 34638	https://www.drbeepd.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>ن</u> آ



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
CATALDO, Dorothy L DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 991-5300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2242 Ashley Oaks Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	, crtagacce, opamen	<u>خ 7</u>
CHUONG, Christopher E DMD	No Sugar Bugs Club	(727) 478-3210	Sa, Su:Closed		
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	8804 Hawbuck St	http://www.nosugarbugs.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Trinity, FL 34655		<b>F</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.		0 1
DAO. Thieu C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	Spunsii	<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652	tain.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		(Ist)
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	,	<b>₩</b> & ₽
	5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652	tuni.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>₩</b> & ₽
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 530-3300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	6935 Land O Lakes BLVD Land O Lakes, FL 34638	https://www.drbeepd.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	a consignation of the constant	৬ 🕌
ONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 991-5300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2242 Ashley Oaks Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>ن</b> 🐺
AFARNIA, Bahareh DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		│ 🚵 🛣
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33543		'		
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652	oup of (727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₹
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
IONES, Latoya S DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 9 F
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
IONES, Latoya S DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
(HALAJ, Mona DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
LUGO, Sabrina S DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 530-3300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	6935 Land O Lakes BLVD Land O Lakes, FL 34638	https://www.drbeepd.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>ن</u> ۾
UGO, Sabrina S DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 991-5300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2242 Ashley Oaks Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>ن</b> 🐺
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & 7
	New Port Richey, FL 34652	tani.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MCILWAIN, Michael Fulghum DMD	Mcilwain Dental Specialists PLLC	(813) 991-9893	Su, F, Sa:Closed		
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	26908 Foggy Creek RD Suite 101, BLDG 23 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://mcilwaindentistry.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m5:30 p.m.		<u>ن</u> ۾





Pediatric Dentists (continued	d)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
MONTELEONE, Chelsea Rhae DDS Pediatric Dentist. Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	(813) 907-1151 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+ À =
	Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
MUSSELMAN, Robert K DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 À =
rediatiic Dentist, Doard Certined	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PARK SIEGEL, Katie H DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry (813) 530-3300 6935 Land O Lakes BLVD https://www.drbeepd.c		Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	\ \ \ =
rediatife Defitist, Doard Certified	Land O Lakes, FL 34638	Intps://www.arbeepa.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>خ</u> ا
PARK SIEGEL, Katie H DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 991-5300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	. –
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2242 Ashley Oaks Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>خ</u> 🚝
PETTIT, Karen F DDS		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	a	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PHAN, Huong T DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
rediatife Defitist, Doard Certified	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
RAJU, Stevy DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
	5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		A G A
	,		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
RASHMI, Richa DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A 0. 1
ROSEN, David I DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	(813) 907-1151 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		A G A
ROSEN, David I DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 7950 Gall BLVD	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
rediatiic Dentist, Board Certified	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
SHAH, Deep I DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	• • •
rediatile Delitist, Doard Certified	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & <b></b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>å</b> ∴ <b>;</b>
. III. Sonday Board Continua	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		(1 <sup>st</sup> )
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
,	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		

Oral Surgeons					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
AVES, Renato DDS Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery & Dental Implants 19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638	(813) 909-2354 http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.	Polish, Spanish	# <b>达</b> 福





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BUSBY, Evan M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₽
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
CARIBAS, Alejandro M DDS	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery &	(813) 909-2354	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Dental Implants</b> 19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638	http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
EDWARDS, Douglas G DMD	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery &	(813) 909-2354	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish	=
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Dental Implants</b> 19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638	http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		# & F
ELMOHD, Tarik DMD	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery &	(813) 909-2354	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish	
Dral Surgeon, Board Certified  Dental Implants 19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638  http://www.tampaba	http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		# & F	
KALSOW, Oleg E DMD	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery &	(813) 909-2354	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Dental Implants</b> 19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638	http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		* & F
RAND, Matthew K DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		🕹 🕏 🖥
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SHAH, Sneha DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 948-6290	Sa, Su:Closed		
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	2091 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes, FL 34639	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
WALCOTT, Sean D DDS	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery &	(813) 909-2354	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Dental Implants 19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638	http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		# & F

Endodontists					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
DUGGAN, Derek DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Endodontist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> ∴ ₹
KUO, Kevin DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 948-6290	Sa, Su:Closed		
Endodontist, Board Certified	2091 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes, FL 34639	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
MEDINA, Nancy DMD Endodontist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 948-6290	Sa, Su:Closed		=
ENGOGOTHISI, BOATO CERTITIED	2091 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes, FL 34639	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹

Orthodontists					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators





Orthodontists (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
AARON, Scott Jason DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodomast, Board Certified	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS Orthodontist. Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodomust, Board Certified	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>よる</b> 標
CETTA, Christopher N DMD	odontist. Board Certified 2234 Native Woods LN https://bluewayeortho.com/	Su, F, Sa:Closed	Spanish	. =	
Orthodoliust, Board Certilled	Suite 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	nttps://bluewaveortno.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>خ</u> ا
CHIN, Leo DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Institute 29438 State RD 54	(813) 907-1888 Su-Sa:Closed https://floridaorthodontic.com/	Spanish		
Orthodontist, board Certified	Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	nttps://nondaorthodontic.com/			* & <b>?</b>
<b>DESMAN, Alexander R DMD</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	New Port Richey, FL 34652	http://nondaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, board Certified	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Blue Wave Ortho Partners PLLC 2234 Native Woods LN	(813) 968-3957 https://bluewaveortho.com/	Su, F, Sa:Closed	Spanish	. =
Orthodoliust, Doard Certified	Suite 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	nttps://bidewaveortilo.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>خ</u> ا
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 5312 State RD 54	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	New Port Richey, FL 34652	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 5312 State RD 54	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	New Port Richey, FL 34652	http://ilondaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	5312 State RD 54 New Port Richey, FL 34652	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	a. 3 =
Orthodontist, Board Certified	2234 Native Woods LN Suite 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>



## **All Providers By Last Name**

A through E	Office Name and Add	Telephone on the Life	Office Here		I di
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
AARON, Scott Jason DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>よる</b> を
		com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
ABDELAZIZ, Yara DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Walmart Health	(727) 484-1192 http://walmarthealth.com	Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>0.</b> 3
General Dentist, Board Certified	8901 State RD 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655	nup://waimartneann.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
ABDULHADI, Hiba DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 =
rediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ABDULHADI, Hiba DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		=
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よ</b> ひ 程
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
ADAMS, Connor S DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>ぶら</b> 唇
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# & F
	·		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
	·		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
ADEDEJI, Yetunde DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> †
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		🚵 🖧
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		Ţit M
AIYEDE, Onize DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
AIYEDE, Onize DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	Illuicators
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanisii	ئ 🐔
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AIYEDE, Onize DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD	https://premierhc.org/		Spanisti	おめる
	New Port Richey, FL 34653		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
		/	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	6 11	
AIYEDE, Onize DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خ الله
	New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AIYEDE, Onize DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خاش
	6906 Madison St		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>A</b> G
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AIYEDE, Onize DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	•+
Seneral Dentisty Doubt Certified	37920 Medical Arts CT	map.//www.premienic.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
ALI, Nehal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
deficial Defitist, Board Certified		talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified		https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
	Dade City, FL 33525				
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> † &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	'	ئ الله
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AU, Michael DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
AVES, Renato DDS	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery &	(813) 909-2354	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Dental Implants	http://www.tampabayos.com/		rollsti, spatiisti	<b>計ら</b> 長
	19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		0. 1
	Land O Lakes, FL 34638				
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
AZER, Hany S DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652	talfl.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & Z





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators	
BAKER, Wayne M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BAKER, Wayne M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> † &	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BAKER, Wayne M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
	non renamely, 20 toos		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BAKER, Wayne M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	'	<b>å</b> †&	
	New Fort Michey, FE 34034		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BAKER, Wayne M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	opanisi.	خائد	
	6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BAKER, Wayne M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,		
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
DADINAC Frailes DDC		(252) 549 2000	· ·	Cuanish		
BARINAS, Froilan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525	ertified Inc https://www.premierhc.org	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & ₽
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		, man (O- 1)	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BARINAS, Froilan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خانة	
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.			
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BARINAS, Froilan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD	up (352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	≩ ئ الله	
contrat bonday board continua	New Port Richey, FL 34653		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		A G	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BARINAS, Froilan DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
ocheral bentist, board certified	New Port Richey, FL 34654	ntp.//www.premienc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&	
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BARINAS, Froilan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&	
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BARINAS, Froilan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,		
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	**	
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	# & F	
	37944 Pasco Ave		· ·			
	Dade City, FL 33525			I		
·	Dade City, FL 33525	(252) 519 2000	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish		
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Dade City, FL 33525  Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	ئ الله	





A through E (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BARYLYAK, Vladyslava DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> †
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BASSALY, Mina DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 619-0547	Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	12582 Us Hwy 19 Hudson, FL 34667	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
BASSALY, Mina DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 484-1192	Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	8901 State RD 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Fort Melicy, FE 5 1000		<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
BEZERRA, Francisco H DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 530-3300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	6935 Land O Lakes BLVD Land O Lakes, FL 34638	https://www.drbeepd.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>ن</u> ۾
BEZERRA, Francisco H DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 991-5300	Sa. Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2242 Ashley Oaks Cir	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	i ortuguese, spanisn	<b>ら</b> 標
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544		· ·		- 11
BIANDUDI, Odessa M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
		com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		A C 1
BLANCO, Yainet DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	'		0 ,
BOERAS GARCIA, Suibel DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	(813) 907-1151 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		A C 1
BOLES, Mariana S DDS	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Hudson, FL 34667		'		🔾
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
·	37944 Pasco Ave		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		A C 1
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	ئے تھ
23 Sonitory Source Continue	Dade City, FL 33523	p.,,p.omenc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>A</b> 5 C3
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0+.3
ocheral Dentist, Dualu Celtilleu	New Port Richey, FL 34654	nttp.//www.premieriic.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa. Su:Closed	zunguuges spoken	marcators
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD	http://www.greatexpressions.	M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.		おめる
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	com	<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BOODHOO, Amanda D DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> +
	37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
DODOS Timeshu T DDS		(727) 868-0200	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed	Cmaniah	
BOROS, Timothy T DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey 10083 Us Hwy 19 S	https://www.coastdental.com/		Spanish	# & F
	Port Richey, FL 34668		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		O- 1.
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94. A. E
orthodomasty board certained	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BRODSKY, Simon A DDS	Walmart Health	(727) 619-0547	Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	12582 Us Hwy 19 Hudson, FL 34667	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> ∵&
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
	5440 619,11200020		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	,	<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
	New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	inc	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spannon	خاند
	6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BROWN, Jordan DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> +
	37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURCL, Sydney DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
	37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525		· ·		• 1
DUDGE Code on DDC		(252) 540 2000	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Conside	
BURCL, Sydney DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	ئ∗≛
	Dade City, FL 33523		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
DUDGE Code on DCC	Promise Community to the letter of	(250) 540 2002	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Conside	
BURCL, Sydney DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34653		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURCL, Sydney DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	ئ ش
	6906 Madison St	F	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





A through E (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BURCL, Sydney DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> †
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO, Jose DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO, Jose DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO, Jose DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO, Jose DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BURGOS POLO, Jose DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
BUSBY, Evan M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified		http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CARIBAS, Alejandro M DDS	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery &	(813) 909-2354	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Dental Implants</b> 19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638	http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		# & F
CATALDO, Dorothy L DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 530-3300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	6935 Land O Lakes BLVD Land O Lakes, FL 34638	https://www.drbeepd.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>خ</u> 🚛
CATALDO, Dorothy L DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 991-5300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2242 Ashley Oaks Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>ن</b> 🐺
CEPELE, Ugne D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
CETTA, Christopher N DMD	Blue Wave Ortho Partners PLLC	(813) 968-3957	Su, F, Sa:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	2234 Native Woods LN Suite 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://bluewaveortho.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	·	<u>ن</u> ۾
CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		اً ک <sup>ا ا</sup> للہ ا
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





A through E (continued)							
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators		
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.				
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–		
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>おら</b> 標		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.				
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		خانات		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.				
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &		
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.				
CHHADH, Sarah A DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,			
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> †1		
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.				
CHIN, Leo DMD	Florida Orthodontic Institute	(813) 907-1888	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	–		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	29438 State RD 54 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://floridaorthodontic.com/			<b>おら</b> 標		
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹		
CHUONG, Christopher E DMD	No Sugar Bugs Club 8804 Hawbuck St Trinity, FL 34655	(727) 478-3210 http://www.nosugarbugs.com	Sa, Su:Closed				
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹		
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.				
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>おら</b> 標		
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹		
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic			
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標		
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よら</b> 標		
DAHMAN, Marah DDS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic			
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標		
DAO, Thieu C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		👗 🖒 🐺		
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		Ţŝt.		
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=		
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>おら</b> 標		
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.				
DECAMBRA, Nicole E DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>		
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33543						





A through E (continued)	A through E (continued)							
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators			
DECAMBRA, Nicole E DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		=			
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>			
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.					
<b>DESAI, Ami N DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
General Dentist, Board Certified	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & <b>=</b>			
DESMAN, Alexander R DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates 5312 State RD 54	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–			
Orthodontist, Board Certified	New Port Richey, FL 34652	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>			
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>=</b>			
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=			
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹			
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic				
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>			
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>			
DUGGAN, Derek DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=			
Endodontist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>			
DUHON, Megan N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>			
EDWARDS, Douglas G DMD	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery &	(813) 909-2354	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Dental Implants</b> 19445 Shumard Oak Dr	http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹			
	Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638							
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹			
ELMOHD, Tarik DMD	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery &	(813) 909-2354	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Dental Implants</b> 19445 Shumard Oak Dr	http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>			
	Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638							
ESTRADA, Jaime DDS	Advanced Dental Care Specialists	(727) 869-3886	Sa. Su:Closed	Spanish				
General Dentist, Board Certified	13736 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.estradadentistry.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.	Spanion	<b>å</b> & ₹			
ESTRADA, Jaime DDS	Advanced Dental Care Specialists	(727) 847-9631	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
General Dentist, Board Certified	6640 Embassy BLVD	http://drocascante.com	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹			
	Port Richey, FL 34669		wr r. / u.m. '5 p.m.					

F through J					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる標
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry 6935 Land O Lakes BLVD Land O Lakes, FL 34638	(813) 530-3300 https://www.drbeepd.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Portuguese, Spanish	<u>خ</u> ⋤



F through J (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry 2242 Ashley Oaks Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	(813) 991-5300 http://www.drbeepd.com	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	. —
			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>ن</u> ۾
<b>GENHO, Beth L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
<b>GENHO, Beth L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
<b>GENHO, Beth L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GENHO, Beth L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
<b>GENHO, Beth L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>≛</b> †&
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
<b>GENHO, Beth L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	
			<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
<b>GHALY, Benjamin H DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	(813) 907-1151 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
GHALY, Benjamin H DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	(813) 715-1271 http://www.greatexpressions. com	Sa, Su:Closed		
			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		👗 🖒 🖟
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
GHEITH, Luma F DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills 4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	(813) 779-8591 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
<b>GODOY, Ariana M DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
<b>GRAMA, Ana M DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	(813) 715-1271 http://www.greatexpressions. com	Sa, Su:Closed		
			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>ئ</u> خ 🛣
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
<b>GREENWALD, Mark J DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	,	<b>*</b>
<b>GULOY, Robertzon T DMD</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	( <b>727</b> ) <b>359-0371</b> https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
<b>GULOY, Robertzon T DMD</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Blue Wave Ortho Partners PLLC 2234 Native Woods LN Suite 102	(813) 968-3957 https://bluewaveortho.com/	Su, F, Sa:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>ن</b> 7





F through J (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
HABIB, Joseph DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
HANNA, Haidy I DDS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		* & F
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A. S</b>
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>0.</b> 3
General Dentist, Board Certified	6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HASSAN, Rawa DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	••
deficial Defitist, Board Certified	37920 Medical Arts CT	nttp://www.premieritc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanisn	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Hudson 12123 Little RD	(727) 379-9250 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Doard Certified	Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# 达 程
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	# & 🐺
HOROVITZ, Scott B DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>計ら</b> 標
IMMADI Jakahusi Iyaahua DMD	Port Richey, FL 34668	(942) 049 4200	'		- 12
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 2091 Collier Pkwy	(813) 948-6290 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Land O Lakes, FL 34639	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	<u> </u>	J. 1x
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
,	5245 Us Hwy 19 N New Port Richey, FL 34652	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	(813) 907-1151 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F



F through J (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 7950 Gall BLVD	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 5312 State RD 54	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodoniust, Board Certified	New Port Richey, FL 34652	nttp://nondaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
JAFARNIA, Bahareh DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	<b>よら</b>
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	opamon	<b>よる</b> 標
	New Port Richey, FL 34652	tain.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JONES, Latoya S DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33543				
JONES, Latoya S DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 7950 Gall BLVD	(813) 715-1271 http://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed		9+ A (
reductive Dentast, board certified	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>=</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	•+, 3.
General Dentity Doubt Certified	37944 Pasco Ave	maps.//www.picillicilic.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	ئى ئ
2	Dade City, FL 33523		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>A</b> 5
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	ئى ئۇ
23ora. 2 orang poura continua	New Port Richey, FL 34654	promonic.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>A</b> 1 CA
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





F through J (continued)								
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators			
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &			
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.					
JOSEPH, Jobin DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	_			
General Dentist, Board Certified Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>				
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.					

K through O					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
KALSOW, Oleg E DMD Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Tampa Bay Institute of Oral Surgery & Dental Implants	(813) 909-2354 http://www.tampabayos.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish	۽ ٺ ٿ
orar ourgoon, board coramou	19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		
	Land O Lakes, FL 34638				
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
KATTIH, Hamza DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 5 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
KEO, Phanith D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
KHALAJ, Mona DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F
regiatric Dentist, Board Certified	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
KHATIB, Adel DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	. 3 ī
General Dentist, Board Certified	Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
KHATIB, Adel DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers 7950 Gall BLVD	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		A. 3 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	04 à Ī
deneral benust, board certified	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
<b>KUO, Kevin DDS</b> Endodontist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 2091 Collier Pkwy	(813) 948-6290 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed		. 3 ī
Endodontist, Board Certified	Land O Lakes, FL 34639	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LEE, Vera DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>.</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
LEPOCHAT, Christina L DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		<b>0.</b> 2 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions. com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
LEPORE, Krystina M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 2091 Collier Pkwy	(813) 948-6290	Sa, Su:Closed		
deneral Dentist, Duald Certified	Land O Lakes, FL 34639	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>₩</b> &





K through O (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>おも</b> 標
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
LUGO, Sabrina S DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 530-3300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	6935 Land O Lakes BLVD Land O Lakes, FL 34638	https://www.drbeepd.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>ن</u> 7
LUGO, Sabrina S DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(813) 991-5300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	· _
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2242 Ashley Oaks Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>خ</u> 🖅
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	5312 State RD 54 New Port Richey, FL 34652	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	5245 Us Hwy 19 N talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>	
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>a.</b> •
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		* &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MCCULLOUGH, Ray M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
deneral Dentist, board Certified	6906 Madison St	mups.//www.premierric.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
Orthodontist, Board Certified	5312 State RD 54 New Port Richey, FL 34652	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	2234 Native Woods LN Suite 102	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		🎎 🕁 🐺
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544				
MCILWAIN, Michael Fulghum DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Mcilwain Dental Specialists PLLC 26908 Foggy Creek RD	(813) 991-9893 https://mcilwaindentistry.com/	Su, F, Sa:Closed		\ <b>.</b> =
rediatiic Dentist, board Certined	Suite 101, BLDG 23 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	mtps.//mciwaindentistry.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>&amp;</b> 程
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MEDINA, Nancy DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 948-6290	Sa, Su:Closed		
Endodontist, Board Certified	2091 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes, FL 34639	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
neral Dentist, Board Certified 5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
	,		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
Non-oximality, 120 lot 1		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.			
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MILLIGAN, Tara DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> +1
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	l
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
MONTELEONE, Chelsea Rhae DDS	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	https://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
	Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	com/	<b>M-F.</b> 0 a.m3 p.m.		0 ' '
MUSSELMAN, Robert K DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
NASH, Dale E DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	7 Hubic	# & l
NATCO DATICTA Manife F DDC	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	(250) 540 2000	'	Caracial	
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
	37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
NATES DATISTA 14. 1. F. P. P. C.	,	(250) 540 0000	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	6 1	
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<u>ئ</u> ئ
	Dade City, FL 33523		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
NATCO DATICTA Mania P.D.C	Browley Community, Hardeley C	(252) 546 2222	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Casaist	-
General Dentist, Board Certified 5957 Rowan RD		(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	ا الله
	New Port Richey, FL 34653	1 1 22 3	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
NATCO DATICTA 14 1	B. J. A. L. H. H.	(050) 540 0000	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	6 11	
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	ئى ئ
	New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
NAZCO-BATISTA, Maria E DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
NGUYEN, Christine V DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & ?
NGUYEN, Duy T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ON-ART, Kai DMD	Walmart Health 12582 Us Hwy 19 Hudson, FL 34667	(727) 619-0547 http://walmarthealth.com	Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		# &
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
ON-ART, Kai DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 484-1192	Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	8901 State RD 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> † &
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	A. 1 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A
General Dentist, Board Certified	eneral Dentist, Board Certified 4924 S Allen RD https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>	

P through T Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>よる</b> 標
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		* &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified		https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		* &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		* &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
PAINTER, Lisa A DDS	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PANDHI, Shruti DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PARK SIEGEL, Katie H DDS Pediatric Dentist. Board Certified	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry 6935 Land O Lakes BLVD	(813) 530-3300	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
rediatric Dentist, Doard Certified	Land O Lakes, FL 34638	https://www.drbeepd.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>ن</u> 7
PARK SIEGEL, Katie H DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry 2242 Ashley Oaks Cir	(813) 991-5300 http://www.drbeepd.com	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	. =
rediatife Dentist, Board Certified	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	nttp://www.arbeepa.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>ن</u> 4
PERALTA, Jose DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc	(352) 518-2000 https://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	e. 3 =
deneral Dentist, board Certined	37944 Pasco Ave	nttps://www.premiernc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 37615 Martin Luther King BLVD	(352) 518-2000 http://www.premierhc.org	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
deneral Dentist, board Certined	Dade City, FL 33523	nttp://www.premierric.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group 5957 Rowan RD	(352) 518-2000 https://premierhc.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F
Jeneral Dentist, Board Certined	New Port Richey, FL 34653	mups.//premierric.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	New Port Richey, FL 34654	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		# &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PERALTA, Jose DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37920 Medical Arts CT	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
PEREIRA, Angelo DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	Suite 125	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Wesley Chapel, FL 33543				
PERERA, Leronne T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
· 	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A C 1
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Hudson 12123 Little RD	(727) 379-9250 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0+, <b>3</b> . [
General Delitist, Doubt Celtilled	Hudson, FL 34667	mtps://www.coastueman.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		اً خَنْ الله ا



P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
PETTIT, Karen F DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PHAN, Huong T DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PRICE, Aaron A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>お</b> ら 程
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Alubic	から程
DUEDI A. A. MADAND	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	(040) 770 0704	'	6	
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills 4924 S Allen RD	(813) 779-8591 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
<b>QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<u>ئ</u> خ الله
deficial bentist, board certified	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		ATC A
RAJU, Stevy DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
RAMIREZ-TORRES, Amaurys Jose DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
RAND, Matthew K DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
RASHMI, Richa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
REED, Samantha P DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>☆☆</b>
	Zepnymins, 12 33341	Com	<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
REYES, Adrian A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	,	* & <b>?</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanisn	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Hudson, FL 34667				0 11
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey 10083 Us Hwy 19 S	(727) 868-0200 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
,	Port Richey, FL 34668	'	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel 5348 County RD 581	(813) 973-1837 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	• =
Seneral Dentisy Duald Certified	Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	maps.//www.coastaciitai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₩
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
. ,		•			indicators
<b>ROBISON, Matthew DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	,	<b>*</b>
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROSEN, David I DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD	(813) 907-1151 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
rediatiic Delitist, Boald Celtined	Suite 125 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
ROSEN, David I DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	http://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よ</b> さ 標
	25,000,000		<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SAMAN, Adibi DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SAMUEL, Josh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よら</b> を
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SANCHEZ LICEA, Darlenis DMD	Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 907-1151	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	1748 Bruce B Downs BLVD Suite 125	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
SANCHEZ LICEA, Darlenis DMD	Wesley Chapel, FL 33543  Great Expressions Dental Centers	(813) 715-1271	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	7950 Gall BLVD	http://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	com	<b>F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		- 11
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	+
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	- οραπιοΠ 	<b>*</b>
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
SEHGAL, Mamta T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>





Provide New 16 11	Office Name - Latt	Talankan duri t	Office U	1	In director
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SERRANO, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>å</b> †& ₹
	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		A C I
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SHAH, Deep I DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
rediatife Defitist, Doard Certified	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
<b>SHAH, Sneha DMD</b> Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental Centers 2091 Collier Pkwy	(813) 948-6290	Sa, Su:Closed		
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Land O Lakes, FL 34639	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		👗 🖒 🧜
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		(j.)
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>計ら程</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
	bade city, 12 33323		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5957 Rowan RD New Port Richey, FL 34653	https://premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	1.7	# & <b>?</b>
	New Fort Nichey, 1134033		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10841 Little RD	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	- Common	خ⊹≛
	New Port Richey, FL 34654		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	ین نی
	6906 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
SIGNORELLI, Carly DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.premierhc.org/	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	37920 Medical Arts CT Zephyrhills, FL 33541				
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD		(727) 250 0274	<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.	Caariah	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	'		- O- 11
SMITH, James T DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+, is
Sonoral Bondon Board Soramou	Holiday, FL 34691	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 37944 Pasco Ave	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>本は程</b>
	Dade City, FL 33525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	Premier Community Healthcare	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	37615 Martin Luther King BLVD Dade City, FL 33523	http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		خانات
	3 add 61(y, 12 55525		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>THOMAS, Kelly K DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Premier Community Healthcare 10841 Little RD New Port Richey, FL 34654	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
		http://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
			<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD		(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 6906 Madison St	https://www.premierhc.org	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	Premier Community Healthcare Group	(352) 518-2000	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	ied Inc http://www.premierhc.org/ M:7 a.m	<b>M</b> :7 a.m7 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> +1	
	Zephyrhills, FL 33541		<b>T-F</b> :7 a.m4 p.m.		
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 5245 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD		(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
TRUONG, Vy DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>

U through Z					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Hudson 12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667	(727) 379-9250 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おめ厚
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey 10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	(727) 868-0200 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おる厚
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel 5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	(813) 973-1837 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Arabic	おら厚
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills 4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	(813) 779-8591 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おら厚
<b>VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おら厚
<b>VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA 3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	(727) 359-0371 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おき屋



U through Z (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
VICARS, Kalei R DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VORA, Kinjal DDS	Coast Dental PA – Hudson	(727) 379-9250 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12123 Little RD Hudson, FL 34667		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
VORA, Kinjal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
VORA, Kinjal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	A. 3. =
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VORA, Kinjal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills 4924 S Allen RD	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
WALCOTT, Sean D DDS Oral Surgeon, Board Certified		Sa, Su:Closed	Polish, Spanish	A. 3. =	
Orai Surgeon, Board Certilled	19445 Shumard Oak Dr Suite 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638	http://www.tampabayos.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		<b>참 &amp; 程</b>
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD	Coast Dental PA – Hudson 12123 Little RD	(727) 379-9250	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Hudson, FL 34667	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Port Richey	(727) 868-0200 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10083 Us Hwy 19 S Port Richey, FL 34668	nttps://www.coastdentai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD	Coast Dental Wesley Chapel	(813) 973-1837	Sa, Su:Closed	Arabic	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5348 County RD 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD	Coast Dental PA – Zephyrhills	(813) 779-8591	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3. =
General Dentist, Board Certified	4924 S Allen RD Zephyrhills, FL 33541	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics PA	(727) 359-0371	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certined	3338 Us Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
YAMODIS, Stephen A DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 847-3113	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	5245 Us Hwy 19 N	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	New Port Richey, FL 34652		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		



# PINELLAS COUNTY

# **All Providers By Specialty**

General Dentists					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ADAMS, Connor S DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
ADAMS, Connor S DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & <b>=</b>
ADAMS, Connor S DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
ADAMS, Connor S DMD		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ADAMS, Connor S DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>** &amp; 標</b>
<b>ADAMS, Connor S DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	tain.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		[1st]
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 節
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	bol/contact	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	a
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> •
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ALI, Nehal DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ALI, Nehal DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		



General Dentists (continue	ed)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ALI, Nehal DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	·		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
ALI, Nehal DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ANTEZANA, Mauricio DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	e. 3 =
delielai Delitist, boald Certified	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	пцр.//па	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Alabic, Nussian, Spanish	
ATKINSON, William DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	A. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# 达 동
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	l
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – (727) 330-2765 Sa, Su:Closed	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/ <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
AVILA, Jose M DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A =
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & F





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890			Illuicators
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	から程
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
BALE, Dillon DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR Št N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	,	# 达 程
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*** さ</b> 福
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>≛</b> & ₹
BASSALY, Mina DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 369-2677 http://walmarthealth.com	Su:Closed		=
General Dentist, Board Certified	8007 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781		<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		🎎 🖒 🖫
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
BASSALY, Mina DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 369-2789	Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	3491 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	3.		<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
BEERS, Eda M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 453-7482	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# 达 程
BEERS, Eda M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
BEERS, Eda M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
EERS, Eda M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
BEERS, Eda M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>



General Dentists (continue	ed)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BEERS, Eda M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 824-6900 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed		# & F
	205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
BEERS, Eda M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 942-5457 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+ À =
General Deniast, Board certained	301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BIANDUDI, Odessa M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath- ersound	(727) 299-0728 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed		94 Å .
deficial bentist, bound certained	400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# 必 程
BLANCO, Yainet DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> も 程
BLANCO, Yainet DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>おら</b> 標
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist. Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0+ À =
deneral Dentist, Board Certified	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	e. 3 =
deneral Dentist, Board Certified	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	•+ à =
deficial bentist, board certified	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	94 À 🔚
deficial bentist, board certified	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
BOLES, Mariana S DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed		94 À 🔚
deneral Dentist, Doard Certified	Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BRAVO, Raquel A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	A G
BROWN, Zachary T DDS	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
BUZZI, Nicole DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	A. 3.
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/ M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計ら程</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	mulcators
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spanisii	<b>*</b> & ₹
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		- O- 11
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spanisii	おめる
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spanisii	# & F
	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		- O- 13
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spanish	<b>よる</b>
	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		O- 15
CARBOT, Mario J DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N	http://na		Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.		
CEPELE, Ugne D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B	com/	<b>Μ-1</b> .0 α.m4 μ.m.		0 13
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
CEPELE, Ugne D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CEPELE, Ugne D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>1</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	COITI			
CEPELE, Ugne D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		🚵 🖏
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	Comp	· ·		
CEPELE, Ugne D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>よ</b> ひ 唇
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	Com			
CEPELE, Ugne D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>Å</b> ∴ ₹
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> † &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684 <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.				
CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate	, ==,=======	M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		'		
CHADACAIN Church DDC	Children and Too Donal Co	(707) (05 577-	F:8 a.m2 p.m.	Conside	
CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,
•	8686 131 St Suite C	maps.//narpacital.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
. ,			1 11 11 1	Languages Spoken	Illultators
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 453-7482 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed		おも長
	14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>から</b> 唇
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		* & Z
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 6350 76 Ave N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	Pinellas Park, FL 33781		'		
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		👗 🕁 🖥
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33701				
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 301 S Disston Ave	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & 7
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		,		
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>よ</b> っさ 程
	Suite B	com			
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>よった</b> 唇
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A CA fo
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🕁 🖥
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 長
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🕁 🚪
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>よ</b> ひ 唇
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com			
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		A & & 7
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よる</b>
	Dunedin, FL 34698		m-r.o.so a.ms p.m.		0- 17
CROVATT, Michael L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	•4 A =
סכווכומו שכוונוזנ, שטמוע כפונווופע	Suite B-3	https://www.coastuentai.com/	M-F:8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹





General Dentists (continue Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
		•			indicators
CROVATT, Michael L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Suite 4	'	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
	Oldsmar, FL 34677				
CROVATT, Michael L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+ A .
General Dentist, Doard Certified	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	mtps://www.coastuemtai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
CROVATT MI-LII DMD	<u> </u>	(707) 204 0/55	'	Caracial	
<b>CROVATT, Michael L DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	おも長
	South Pasadena, FL 33707	Intips://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>お</b> られ
CULLIAD CHARTS A-I BAR	1 1 3	(727) 440 4400	<u>'</u>	American Circ. Lawren	
<b>CUELLAR SUAREZ, Arletys DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>₽</b>
•	Suite 1031b M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m. Clearwater, FL 33761				
	,				
CULLEN, William C DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<u>ئ</u> خ الله
deneral bentist, board certified	Suite 1031b	M-Sa:10 a.	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	raubie, Russian, Spanish	
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
DE LAPEYRA, Jose Javier DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	A. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>Å</b> ∴ ₹
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>お</b> られ
	Suite B	COIII/	'		
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & R
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa. Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>W-F.</b> 0 α.1114 μ.111.		0 11
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.	_	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
DECAL A: N DDC	<b>3</b>	(727) 200 4000	Co. Co. Classed	Casalish	
<b>DESAI, Ami N DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	おき長
	2950 34 St S	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
<b>DESAI, Ami N DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	9t, A
General Dentisy Dodla Celtillea	3711 49 St N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & E
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
DESAI, Hina DDS	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		# & R
	,		<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
DESAI, Hina DDS	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.evarahealth.org		7oncan orgin carrigatage	# &
	14100 58 St N Suite 100		<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33760		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		



Dravidar Nama and Cresialer	Office Name and Address	Tolombono and Wakette	Office House	Languages Cueles	Indiastora
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>DESAI, Hina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	ئ 🐔
Sonoral Bondoy Board Soramod	4950 34 St N	map,, minoraranoananorg,	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Cimioso, Frencii, Francia	<b>A</b> 1 C3
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33714				
<b>DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater 702 Jasmine Way	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
deficial Defitist, board Certified	Clearwater, FL 33756	nttp://www.evaraneaitii.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 14100 58 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		ئ الله
	Suite 100		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33760		1.7 d.m. 5 p.m.		
DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS	Evara Health at Largo – Dental	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> † &
DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1344 22 St S	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.	7oncur orgin zarriguago	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33712				
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
<b>DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	ئ 🐔
deneral bentist, board certified	4950 34 St N	nttp://www.evaraneartii.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	enniese, rienen, rienen	<b>A</b> C
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33714				
<b>DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
deficial Defitist, Doard Certified		intp.//www.evaraneattii.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
-	Clearwater, FL 33765				
<b>DIASTI, Riham K DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed		<b>*</b>
Solicial Bolling Board Solicino	Dunedin, FL 34698	The post of the second	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
	Largo, FL 33771				
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677		<b>11.</b> 1.0.30 u.m. 3 p.m.		
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spainsii	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716		'		• 1
DIASTI, Riham K DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0, 1 =
General Dentist, Doald Certified	Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	mttps.//www.coastuentai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
DIASTI, Riham K DDS	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	South Pasadena, FL 33707		'	1	- 1
<b>DIASTI, Riham K DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>9</b> +. <b>λ</b> . □
constant behindy bound continue	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	ps.//www.coastachtai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & F
DJURIC, Amira DDS	St Petersburg Dental Center	(727) 893-5050	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	9200 113 St N	http://www.dental.ufl.edu	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	,	<b>*</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
		•			indicators
<b>DUHON, Megan N DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	おも長
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD com	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A CO
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
DUHON, Megan N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD	https://www.greenbergdental.	-	Spanisn	<b>計ら</b> 長
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
DUHON, Megan N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🕁 🖥
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
DUHON, Megan N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		🚵 🕏 🖥
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	COIII/			
DUHON, Megan N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/	<b>11.</b> 1.0 α.m. 4 μ.m.		
DUHON, Megan N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>WI-F</b> .0 d.ΠΙ4 μ.ΠΙ.		0. 1.
DURVE, Aparna DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	<b>Su</b> :Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N	http://na		Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₽
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	·	
	,	(707) 474 0044			
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A CA
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		O. 1
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	Com	'		
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/			
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>Μ-1</b> .0 α.π4 μ.π.		
ELAN, Subanitha DDS	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.evarahealth.org		American sign canguage	خ⊦ئ
	14100 58 St N Suite 100		<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33760		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
ELAN, Subanitha DDS	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Chinese, French, Haitian	# &
	4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714		••••• .0 α.π.••3 μ.π.		





General Dentists (continued)			200		
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ELAN, Subanitha DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	••
deneral bentist, board certified		Intp://www.evaraneann.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 453-7482	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 12420 130 Ave N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> † & ₹
	Largo, FL 33774				
ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ESTEVEZ DELGADO, Omar Luis DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
EVANS, Mana DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 660-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na		Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.		0 1
FARISH, Christopher D DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ring to Mannage	Dunedin, FL 34698	(707) 4/0 5000	'	All C C	-
FINI, Hamid M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	# & F
	310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
FINI, Hamid M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* & 7
FINI, Hamid M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
FINI, Hamid M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b>





Provider Anne and Specialty Office Name and Address Telephone and Website Office Name Special Provider Special Dentities, Board Certified P. Department of Health in Princills County Office Name and Address County Office Name and Address Provided Dentities, Board Certified P. Department of Health in Princills County Office Name and Specialty Provided Provided Provided Provided Princills (Princillas Foodbased Ingra) Space (Princillas	ontinued)		
County   C	ty Office Name and Add	s Languages Spok	ten Indicators
## 58 am.—5 pm.  ## 58		d	•. 3 =
Superior   Country   Cou	205 Dr Martin Luther Kin	i p.m.	<b>*</b> & ₹
TORNOS, Jong A DDS General Dentics, Board Certified  Country price (1997) GARDNEE III, James E DDS General Dentics, Board Certified  GARDNEE III, James E DDS		d Spanish	
Semeral Dentist, Board Certified   Cardinary   Cardi	301 S Disston Ave	i p.m.	<b>å</b> .
Sule 1031b Cleamater, R. 133761  Cast Dental - Duredin 15 Cutered Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental - Duredin 15 Cutered Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental - Pa Rast Lake 310 Lampa St. 100 June, 11 Ju		American Sign La	nguage,
General Dentist, Beard Certified  GARDHER III, James E DDS General Dentist, Beard Certified  GARDHER III, James B DDS General Dentist, Beard Certified  GARDHER III, James B DDS General Dentist, Beard Certified  GARDHE	Suite 1031b	9 p.m. Arabic, Russian, Sp	panish 🛔 🏝 🛜
Duredin, Fl. 34,9498 Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 Since And Certified Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 Since And Certified Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 Since And Certified Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 Since And Certified Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 Since And Certified Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 Since And Certified Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 Since And Certified Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 Since And Certified Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 Since And Certified Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 5004 MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. Spanish MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. Spanish MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. Spanish MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. Say Closed MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. Say Closed MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. Say Closed MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m.  Say Closed MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m.  Coast Dental P East Lake 3150 Tampa RO 50004 MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m.  Say Closed MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m. MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m.  Albanian, Spanish MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m.  Say Closed MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m.  Albanian, Spanish MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m.  Say Succlosed MF 8.30 a.m 5 p.m.  Say S	Coast Dental – Duned	d	
General Dentist, Board Certified  Solite 4 Oldsmar, R. 34677  Coast Dential - St Petersburg 7801 of Martin Lither King, JR St N Sann Petersburg, TL 33702  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  GENERAL County 875 I Unnerion RD Large, R. 133775  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  General Dentist, Board Certified  GENERAL County 875 I Unnerion RD Large, R. 133771  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  GENERAL County		15 p.m.	# & F
Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34477  GARDNER III, James E DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental - St Petersburg 7801 Dr Marin Luther King JR St N Sant Petersburg, FL 33702  GARTONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 13 NO Myntle Ave Clearwater, FL 33762  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  County 301 S Diston Ave Tarpon Springs, R 34699  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  County Source County 301 C Description of Health in Pinellas County 301 Description Ave Tarpon Springs, R 34699  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  County Source County 301 C Description of Health in Pinellas County 301 C De		d Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental – St Petersburg 780 to Martin Luther King JR St N Saim Petersburg, Ft 33702 General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, Ft 33755 General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, Ft 33755 GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, Ft 33755 GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 8751 Ulmeton RD Largo, Ft 33771  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 1227) 524-4410 NHF-8 a.m5 p.m.  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, Ft 33774  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Pinellas Park, Ft 33784  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  County 301 S Dission Ave Largo, Ft. 337801  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  County 301 S Dission Ave Largo, Ft. 337801  County 301 S Dission Ave Largo, Ft. 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  County State Repartment of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Dission Ave Largo, Ft. 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  County State Repartment of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Dission Ave Largo, Ft. 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD County State Repartment of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Dission Ave Largo, Ft. 34689  GE	Suite 4	15 p.m.	<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  County 310 N Myrite Ave Clearwater, Ft. 33762  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrite Ave Clearwater, Ft. 33762  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County Co		d Spanish	
GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 M Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33756  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  GATONS, Velena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  County 3015 Disson Ave Saint Petersburg, R. 133701  GATONS, Velena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  County 3015 Disson Ave Saint Petersburg, R. 133701  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  County Source Ave Saint Petersburg, R. 134689  Children and Teen Dental Group of Horida Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Horida Florida	d 7801 Dr Martin Luther K	'	<b>*</b> & ₹
Country 1888 49 S N Clearwater, FL 33762  FL Department of Health in Pinellas General Dentist, Board Certified  ACTONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas Country 310 M Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas Country 8751 Ulimeton RD Largo, FL 33771  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas Country 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas Country 3550 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781  FL Department of Health in Pinellas Country 3550 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas Country 3550 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas Country 205 Dri Marin Luther King St. N Saint Petersburg, FL 33301  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas Country 301 S Disston Ave Tappon Springs, FL 33761  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas Country 301 S Disston Ave Tappon Springs, FL 33761  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  COUNTRY States Peterburg, FL 33301  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  COUNTRY States Peterburg, FL 33301  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  COUNTRY States Peterburg, FL 33301  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  COUNTRY States Peterburg, FL 33301  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  COUNTRY States Peterburg, FL 33301  CATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  COUNTRY States Peterburg, FL 33301  CATONS STATES Peterbu	Saint Petersburg, FL 337	13 p.m.	
Clearwater, FL 33762   Clearwater, FL 33765   Clearwater, FL 33755   Clearwater, FL 33775   Clearwater, FL 33776   Clearwater, FL 33774   Clearwater, FL 33776   Clearwater, FL 33761		d	9+ 3- E
GATONS, Velena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 124/20 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33771  GATONS, Velena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  County 301 S Distona Ave Tarbon Springs, FL 33701  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Distona Ave Tarbon Springs, FL 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Country side Mall Dental PA 27001 Us hwy 19 N Sulte 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Polntial High-Invariant M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Polntial High-Invariant M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Polntial High-Invariant M DDS GENERAL Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Polntial High-Invariant M DDS GENERAL Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Polntial	14808 49 St N	i p.m.	<b>å</b> & ₹
GATONS, Velena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County BATSI Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771  FL Department of Health in Pinellas GATONS, Velena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County BATSI Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County BATSI Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County BATSI Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33774  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County BATSI Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33774  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County BATSI BAT		d Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified  County 9751 Ulmerton RD Largo, Ft. 33771  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, Ft. 33774  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas General Dentist, Board Certified  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, Ft. 33701  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Dission Ave Tarpon Springs, Ft. 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, Ft. 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Hottp://www.childrenandteenden Telficida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Hottp://www.childrenandteenden Telfic County Tampa RD Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County Suite 1031b Clearwater, Ft. 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Hottp://www.childrenandteenden Telfic County Tampa RD Ft. General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Hottp://www.childrenandteenden Telfic County Tampa RD Ft. General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Hottp://www.childrenandteenden Telfic County Tampa RD Ft. General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Hottp://www.childrenandteenden Telfic County Tampa RD Ft. General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Hottp://www.childrenandteenden Telfic County Tampa RD Ft. General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Hottp://www.childrenandteenden T	310 N Myrtle Ave	i p.m.	<b>å</b> :& ₹
GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinelas Park, FL 33781  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinelas Park, FL 33781  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County County County County 120 50 Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County County 105 FL Department of Health in Pinellas County County 105 FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 107 Floridas 1		d Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified  County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, Ft. 133774  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, Ft. 33781  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 pr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, Ft. 33701  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 pr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, Ft. 33701  GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Ft. Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, Ft. 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Country/side Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, Ft. 33761  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children And Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children And Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children And Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children And Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children And Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children And Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Children And Teen Dental Group of Plant Harbor, Ft. 34684  Childre	8751 Ulmerton RD	i p.m.	<b>å</b> ∵& ₹
GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 7050 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Florida Florida Partin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33761  Sa, Su:Closed M-F.8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed M-F.8 a.m5 p.m.  American Sign Langua Arabic, Russian, Spanish M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m. F.8 a.m5 p.m.  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Flor		d	
General Dentist, Board Certified  County 6350 76 Ave N Prinellas Park, FL 33781  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plorida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist. Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Florida Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Florida Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	12420 130 Ave N	i p.m.	<b>Å</b> '& ₹
GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plorida GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentis		d Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified  County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  General Dentist, Board Certified  Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  County Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34684  County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plorida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Plorida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Fl	6350 76 Ave N	j p.m.	<b>*</b>
205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m. F:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed Spanish Florida Sa, Su:Closed Spanish Sa, Su:Closed Spanish	FL Department of H	d	
GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  Countyside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Countyside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 :30 p.m. F:8 a.m5 p.m.  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Florida Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m. F:8 a.m5 p.m.  Spanish		5 p.m.	<b>よる</b>
General Dentist, Board Certified  County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida  Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.  F:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed Spanish			
GEORGE, Kiren DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Su:Closed M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m. F:8 a.m5 p.m.  Spanish  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida Sa, Su:Closed Spanish		d Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified  27001 Ús Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of talfl.com Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of talfl.com Fig. 8 a.m.—5 p.m.  Children and Teen Dental Group of talfl.com Fig. 8 a.m.—5 p.m.  Children and Teen Dental Group of talfl.com Fig. 8 a.m.—5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m.—5 p.m. Fig. 8 a.m.—5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed Spanish  Children and Teen Dental Group of thits://hardental.com/palm-har	301 S Disston Ave	; p.m.	<b>Å</b> † & ₹
General Dentist, Board Certified  27001 Ús Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of talfl.com Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of talfl.com Fig. 8 a.m.—5 p.m.  Children and Teen Dental Group of talfl.com Fig. 8 a.m.—5 p.m.  Children and Teen Dental Group of talfl.com Fig. 8 a.m.—5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m.—5 p.m. Fig. 8 a.m.—5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed Spanish  Children and Teen Dental Group of thits://hardental.com/palm-har		American Sign La	nguage,
General Dentist, Board Certified  Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of General Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of General Dentist, Board Certified  Florida  Thtp://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com  M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m. F:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed Spanish	d 27001 Ús Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	Arabic, Russian, Sr	
2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of General Dentist. Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Horist. Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Horist. Board Certified		d Spanish	
Palm Harbor, FL 34684  F:8 a.m5 p.m.  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist. Board Certified Florida  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist. Board Certified Florida  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist. Board Certified Florida  GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist. Board Certified Florida		-5:30 p.m.	<b>よる</b>
GODDY, Ariana M DDS Children and Teen Dental Group of (727) 333-9333 General Dentist. Board Certified Florida Spanish		'	
General Dentist, Board Certified Florida https://harpdental.com/palm-har	Children and Teen		
310.67 Lis Highway 19 N   box/contact/   <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	d Florida	'	خن⊹ئھ
31067 Us Highway 19 N		'	





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
GODOY, Ariana M DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> +
	Tallit Halbul, 12 34003		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
GODOY, Ariana M DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> +
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
GONZALEZ, Jose E DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 310 N Myrtle Ave	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	,	<b>*</b>
	Clearwater, FL 33755				
GONZALEZ, Kelly Y DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	A
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Clearwater, FL 33761	(707) (10 4100			
GONZALEZ DIAZ, Ernesto DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
constant points of the contract	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	пцр.//па	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	, addic, redsien, openion	A G
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		📥 🕁 🖟
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	COM			
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
eneral Dentist, Board Certified 12963 Walsingham RD https://www.greenbergdental	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	1	<b>*</b>	
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spunish	<b>*</b>
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/			
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 à E
deneral behasi, board certified	2950 34 St S	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CDEFERRALD AS A LABOR	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(707) 747 0400	<b>6 6 6 1</b>		
<b>GREENWALD, Mark J DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F
	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
GRIMMETT, Adrienne K DDS	Evara Health at Largo – Dental	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> &
GUILARTE, Rhona E DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		-m-3a. το α.π τ μ.πι.		
HABIB, Joseph DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
HABIB, Joseph DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		خانات
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
HABIB, Joseph DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa. Su:Closed	Spanish	mulcutors
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	https://harpdental.com/		Spanish	2+,
	8686 131 St Suite C		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
HAMBLEN, Terry L DMD	Dr Terry L Hamblen DMD PA	(727) 518-6000	Su, F, Sa:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2320 W Bay Dr Largo, FL 33770	http://yourlargodentist.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<u>ن</u> ۾
HARATZ, Zina DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>1</b>
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & F
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
	Largo, FL 33771				
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Oldsmar, FL 34677				
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. • F
General Dentist, Board Certified	Dentist, Board Certified 11018 4 St N https://www.coastdental.com/ Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	<b>J</b> .	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	1	<b>*</b>
HAVENO N I BBC	<u> </u>	(707) 204 0/55	'	6 1	
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	South Pasadena, FL 33707	·	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
HERNANDEZ, Lisandra DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	<b>Su</b> :Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Clearwater, FL 33761		va / p		
HICKS, Michael Joel DDS	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Clediwater, LE 33730		<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
HICKS, Michael Joel DDS	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1344 22 St S	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.	American sign Language	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33712				- O- 1
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
HICKS, Michael Joel DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	خ ند
	4950 34 St N		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>A</b> 'C
ICKS, Michael Joel DDS	Saint Petersburg, FL 33714  Evara Health	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	247 S Huey Ave	http://www.evarahealth.org/		American sign Language	<b>*</b> +,
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
		•			indicators
<b>HUYNH, Hai DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater 702 Jasmine Way	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	おも長
	Clearwater, FL 33756		M-Th:7 a.m6 p.m.		- O- 13
IIIIAIII II. 'BIIB	C. S. Harbberg and M. Har	(707) 004 0404	<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.	A : 6: 1	
HUYNH, Hai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	خانا
	14100 58 St N Suite 100		<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33760		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
HUYNH, Hai DMD	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1344 22 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
HUYNH, Hai DMD	Community Health Centers of Pinellas		Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 4950 34 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Chinese, French, Haitian	<b>å</b> †&
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33714				
HUYNH, Hai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	••
General Dentist, Doard Certified	24 / S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	intp://www.evaraneattii.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
IGLESIAS, Amy L DMD General Dentist. Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	e. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> † &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(-1,	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	·	<b>*</b>
	Tulli Halbol, TE 34003		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m.	,	<b>*</b>
	Suite C		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776	/			
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>よっ</b> と 唇
	Clearwater, FL 33765	·	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed		● <sub>4</sub>
General Dentist, Board Certified	Dunedin, FL 34698	Titips://www.coastaemai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Oldsmar, FL 34677				
	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	mtps://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹





General Dentists (continued		Tolonhone and W-L-!s-	Office Hours	Inneuron Curling	Indiants:
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website		Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>7</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	# & <b>{</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
JAVEED, Mona DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		よる屋
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, ordu	# & F
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spunsii	<b>≛</b> † & ₹
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spains.	<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
JAVEED, Zayna DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Clearwater, FL 33765		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		M ( ) (1)
JONES, Irina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716		<u>'</u>		1.
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spainsii	* & F
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Čertified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Ĉertified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>



General Dentists (continue	ed)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
KATTIH, Hamza DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
KATTIH, Hamza DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
KATTIH, Hamza DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おき屋
KATTIH, Hamza DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おき程
KATTIH, Hamza DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おき屋
KATTIH, Hamza DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おる程
<b>KEO, Phanith D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
<b>KEO, Phanith D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>KEO, Phanith D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おら程
<b>KEO, Phanith D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おめ程
<b>KEO, Phanith D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おき屋
<b>KEO, Phanith D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おる程
KHAN, Muhammad DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おら程
KHAN, Omair DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おら程
<b>KNAFO, Esther DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>





General Dentists (continue	ed)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
KRASNOV, Rostislav DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	•
General Dentist, Board Certified	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	тцр.//па	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	, addic, addicting openion	<b>*</b>
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	• 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & 程
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	おめ程
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		- O- 1x
<b>KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>å</b> †& ₹
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		- O- 11
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Roosevelt</b> 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD General Dentist. Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, board Certified	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>** さ</b> 福
KRUEGER, Gerard DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	St Petersburg Dental Center 9200 113 St N	(727) 893-5050 http://www.dental.ufl.edu	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+ A .
deneral Benast, Board Certified	Seminole, FL 33772	nttp://www.dental.un.eda	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
<b>LABANCE, Mary DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	# & <b>F</b>
LABANCE, Mary DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LAM, Thai DMD	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
LAM, Thai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	0+ à
deficial bentist, board certified	14100 58 St N	http://www.evaranearth.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
LAM, Thai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health at Largo – Dental 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# &
LAM, Thai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
	1344 22 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.	3 . 39.	# & <b>?</b>
	Summer George and July 12		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
LAM, Thai DMD	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Chinese, French, Haitian	<b>*</b>





General Dentists (continue		T. I	000	1	
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
LAM, Thai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>2</b> + <sub>1</sub>
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	1,	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		•
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
LE, Thanh H DDS	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
<b>LEBLANC, Malory J DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+, A. F
constant behasing bound certained	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & 7
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	tt, Board Certified Palm Harbor https://www.greenbergdental. 36091 Us Hwy 19 N com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		🚵 🕏 🖥	
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
LEE, Vera DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	ersound 400 Carillon Pkwy	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		å t
	Suite 120				
ITNET Deduce Design	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(707) AF2 7400	So Suctional		
LENSE, Pedro P DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 453-7482 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed		<u>ئ</u> ئ
	14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	,	(727) 469-5800	Ca Curclocod	Albanian Chanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771		.υ α.πυ μ.π.		
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774				
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781		55.10 S.III. 5 P.III.		•
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
	205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701				





General Dentists (continued Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	Illuicators
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/		Spanisn	# & <b>?</b>
	301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		- V- 1x
LICINA, Zeljka DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N	http://na		Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.		0- 11
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD	DMD Children and Teen Dental Group	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>よら</b> 標
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	tain.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		ئ الله
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	DOT/CONTACT/	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate	(727)700 0021	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> +,
	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St Suite C	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		1.0 d.m. 5 p.m.		
MA, Jacobson DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath- ersound	(727) 299-0728 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed		0+ A .
deneral bentist, board certified	400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
MANMODE, Sheetal DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>よる</b>
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
MARSH FILIPCZAK, Donnie L DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 369-2677	Su:Closed		=
General Dentist, Board Certified	8007 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
	·		<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
MARSH FILIPCZAK, Donnie L DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 369-2789	Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	3491 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	g,		<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	tuni.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	,	خاند
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	bolicontacti	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
	2939 Us 19-Alternate	, ,	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	F	<b>*</b> †
	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	Jpunisn	<b>*</b> +1
	8686 131 St Suite C		,		
	Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	http://www.childrenandteenden	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	Spunsii	<b>*</b>
	2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	talfl.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MCLEAN Notes C DDC	Children and Tree Breatel Corner of	(707) 222 0222		Carairk	
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	جي ٿھ
	31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Talli Habbi, TE 34004		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,
deneral behast, board certified	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>A</b> 1
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
	Suite C		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		'		
MELMAN, Dianna DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
denoral benasy board certained	Suite 1031b	Пер.//Па	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Audic, Russian, Spanish	
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
MIGLIACCIO SIMOES, Carla L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Evara Health</b> 247 S Huey Ave	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>*</b> +,
contral bonday board continua	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	map.//www.evaranearan.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>A</b> 1
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
MILLER, Dwayne E DDS	E & G Family Dentistry 28913 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 772-8772	Su, F, Sa:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://na	<b>M, W</b> :9 a.m6 p.m.		<b>Å</b> ∴ }
			<b>T, Th</b> :9 a.m3 p.m.		
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B	com/	m r.o u.m. rp.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	m r.o u.m. rp.m.		
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/			_
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	# & F
	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/			
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/			- •
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B	com/			
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
. ,		•	1 11 11 1		indicators
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	から程
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & F
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> † & ₹
MOHAMMED, Hajir DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
MOINI, Marshall DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
MORRIS, Isabelle DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
MUNOZ, Alejandro DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
NGUYEN, Christine V DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> ⇔ ₹
NGUYEN, Duy T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	e. 3 =
deneral bentist, board Certified	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
NGUYEN, Duy T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
NGUYEN, Duy T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計</b>
NGUYEN, Duy T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
NGUYEN, Duy T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>本</b> & 동
NGUYEN, Duy T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> † & ₹
NOVO GARCIA, Greyt DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F





General Dentists (continued)						
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators	
NOVOA, Reynaldo DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b> & 7	
<b>ON-ART, Kai DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Walmart Health</b> 8007 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 369-2677 http://walmarthealth.com	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m. <b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹	
<b>ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & F	
<b>ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & F	
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	<b>* &amp;</b> 程	
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹	
<b>ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おめ屋	
<b>ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>7</b>	
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & F	
<b>ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>7</b>	
OSPINA, Carolina DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おめ屋	
<b>OSPINA, Luz A DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	から長	
PANDHI, Shruti DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>本</b> 心 程	
PANDHI, Shruti DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# &	
PANDHI, Shruti DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,	
PANDHI, Shruti DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>2</b> +1	





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed		mulcutors
PELL, Lorena DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N	http://na		American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Suite 1031b	,	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
<b>PENG, Meng DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater 702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>*</b>
			<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		A G
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
<b>PENG, Meng DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
			<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
PENG, Meng DMD	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers 1344 22 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
DENG Mong DMD	Community Hookk Contain of Divelle-	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/		American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	
PENG, Meng DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc		Sa, Su:Closed		ئى ئۇ
2	4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
<b>PENG, Meng DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
			<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	larpon springs, 120 1007		<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
PERERA, Leronne T DMD	Corrections Boated & Outhedousies	/707\ 474 0044		Chanich	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
·	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
PERERA, Leronne T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>  *</b>
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<u>'</u>	<del> </del>	
PERERA, Leronne T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	₹ ئ الله
deneral Dentist, board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A G
PERERA, Leronne T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 à E
deneral benust, board certified			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>PERERA, Leronne T DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PERERA, Leronne T DMD			Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>Å</b> † & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	Com			
<b>PEREZ, Gabriella DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		🚵 🕁 🖟
DEDET Caballa BAR	· ·	/707\ 704 4777	'		-
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Dunedin, FL 34698		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suito R.3	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
			<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		اً خا الله ا
	Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	mtps://www.coastaemai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>A</b>



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
. ,	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	3 3 1	murcators
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD	https://www.coastdental.com/		Spanish	<b>計ら</b> 長
	Suite 4	·	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
	Oldsmar, FL 34677				
<b>PEREZ, Gabriella DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 3.
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coustachtai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
<b>PEREZ, Gabriella DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	<u>'</u>	<b>₩</b> & 7
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33702		'		
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 3. 📼
deneral Dentist, Dourd Certifica	South Pasadena, FL 33707		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₹
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	<b>よ</b> も 程
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		W-1.0.30 a.m3 p.m.		11
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	=
deneral Dentist, Dudia Certillea	County 310 N Myrtle Ave		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		👗 🕁 🖥
	Clearwater, FL 33755				(i)
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>☆☆</b> 長
	8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771		141-1 .0 a.m5 p.m.		
					14.1
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
deficial Deficist, Board Certified	12420 130 Ave N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		👗 🕁 🖥
	Largo, FL 33774				(i)
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 547-7780 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> さる   7
			141-1 .0 a.m5 p.m.		
					17.2
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	(727) 824-6900 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed		• 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		👗 🕁 🖥
					(i)
<b>PHAM, Nguyen T DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-5457 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	'	** さ 程
			<b>11.</b> 1.0 u.m. 5 p.m.		<b>(1)</b>
DIEDEL C. D.D.		(707) 004 045	<b>6 6 6 1</b>		
PIEREL, Sean P DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> 승류
			<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
<b>POCOLA, Eduard DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	St Petersburg Dental Center	(727) 893-5050	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
	9200 113 St N	http://www.dental.ufl.edu	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	<u>'</u>	<b>よ</b> っさ 程
	Seminole, FL 33772		'		- 1
PRICE, Aaron A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	s – (727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Dodla Celtillea	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>はら</b>
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
DDICE A A DICE	*	(707) 0/5 000-	<b>6 6 6 1</b>		
<b>PRICE, Aaron A DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9t. A. E
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PRICE, Aaron A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
	Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>はる</b>
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/			- "





General Dentists (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>PRICE, Aaron A DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
PRICE, Aaron A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> :& ₹
PRICE, Aaron A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	<b>å</b> :& ₹
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> :& ₹
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
<b>QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	( <b>727) 265-3307</b> https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おめ屋
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おめ屋



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
RAMOS NAVARRO, Roger DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N	http://na		Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.		<b>—</b> 0. 1
RAYAN, Khalid O DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	<b>Su</b> :Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N	http://na		Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<u>ئ</u> خ الله
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.		
REED, Samantha P DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	ersound	https://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		۽ ٺ ٿ
	400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120	com/	<b>Μ-1</b> .0 α.π5 μ.π.		'
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
REED, Samantha P DMD		Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	Pasadena 1458 66th St N	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		📥 🕁 🖟
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com			
REYES, Adrian A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Suite B				
	Clearwater, FL 33765			<b>—</b>	
REYES, Adrian A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
,	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A C 1
REYES, Adrian A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		🚵 🕏 🖥
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
REYES, Adrian A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	s – (727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. • F
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
REYES, Adrian A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
REYES, Adrian A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	<b>0.</b> 1 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
RIBOUL, Sandrine DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	A. 3 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
RIVERA RIVERA, Abneris DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater 702 Jasmine Way	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	e. 1 F
deneral Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater, FL 33756	intp://www.evaraneann.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
RIVERA RIVERA, Abneris DMD	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 14100 58 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		# &
	Suite 100		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33760	(===) == ( = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =			
RIVERA RIVERA, Abneris DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	# &
	4950 34 St N		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>A</b> 7 CA
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33714	(707) 004 0444		A	
RIVERA RIVERA, Abneris DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>*</b> +,
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>^</b>
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa. Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanisii	* & <b>?</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>** &amp; 程</b>
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	1
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計ら程</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	Comp			
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
ROBISON, Matthew DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>** さ</b> 程
ROBISON, Matthew DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
ROBISON, Matthew DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ROBISON, Matthew DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	14 1.0 d.m. 4 p.m.		
ROBISON, Matthew DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	Com	·		
ROBISON, Matthew DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>Å</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
RODENBOSTEL, Peter J DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at	(727) 381-1642	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	Pasadena 1458 66th St N	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	E
Jeneral Dentist, Duald Certined	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa. Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
DOLUTTO ISLAG M. J. DMD	•	com/	'	6	- •
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
sonicial Bontos, Board continod	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
DOMEDO ICAAC Manda DMD	,	(727) 399-6938	So Swellood	Cuonich	
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		- T
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/	III I TO U.III. I P.III.		
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	Com	·		
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spainsii	# & F
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :0 a.m4 p.m.		- O- 1
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+, A. E
deneral bentist, board certified	36091 Us Hwy 19 N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+, A. F
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS	-	(727) 399-6890	Ca Swellagad	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
,	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		_ ~ 1





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
		(727) 547-3603	1 11 11 1	3 3 1	marcators
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	おめ屋
	3711 49 St N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	opamon	
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🕁 🚪
	Suite B				
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD	<b>Greenberg Dental &amp; Orthodontics</b>	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
DUANO ADAD 15- DMD	3 '		C- CClI	Conside	
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A CA
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👛 🕹 🥫
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	55.111	· ·		
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spunish	# & F
	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		O. 13
	<u> </u>				
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	04 3 E
deneral Dentist, Board Certified	3711 49 St N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
SAKKA, Ammar DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	l <u> </u>
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	🚵 🖔 🖥
	Clearwater, FL 33761		,		
SAMAN, Adibi DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spunish	# & R
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		O- 13
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
SAMAN, Adibi DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
SAMAN, Adibi DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<u> </u>
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>よら</b> 唇
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	COIII/	, r		
SAMAN, Adibi DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
SAMAN, Adibi DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
denetal Denust, Doard Certified	2950 34 St S	nttps://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
SAMAN, Adibi DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
	Central St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & R
	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	31 - 10 u 1 p		- 13
CAMINI Chahab Dasa	Dentists of Seminole	/727\ EAQ.EAEA	Cu E Ca:Clasad	Persian, Polish	
SAMIMI, Shahab DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	9303 Seminole BLVD	(727) 548-5454	Su, F, Sa:Closed	reisiaii, rollsti	خائد
	Suite D		<b>M, Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33772		<b>T</b> :10 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :10 a.m6 p.m.		



Drovidor Name and Cresister	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Lamauanas Cuelcas	Indicators
Provider Name and Specialty		•		Languages Spoken	indicators
SAMUEL, Josh DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
	2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SAMUEL, Josh DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خي الله
denotal bentisty board certained	31067 Us Highway 19 N	bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		A C
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
SAMUEL, Josh DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	••
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
SAMUEL, Josh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
CANCULLINA Voting V DAD	11 11 11	/727) 700 1010	So Swellood	Casariah	
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	おも長
	Clearwater, FL 33765		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed		04 A E
General Dentist, Doard Certified	Dunedin, FL 34698	nttps://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3	https://www.coastdental.com/	M-F:8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よる</b> を
	Largo, FL 33771				
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Oldsmar, FL 34677				
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	E
General Dentist, Board Certified	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	M-F:8:30 a.m5 p.m.		👗 🖒 🚪
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>計ら</b> 長
	South Pasadena, FL 33707		'		
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	2+, λ. □
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
SANTANA, Claudia DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>Å</b> & ₹
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
SANTOS, Leidy DMD	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
SANTOS, Leidy DMD	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 14100 58 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
	Suite 100		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
CANTOC L.I.L. DAG	Clearwater, FL 33760	(707) 004 0404	Co. Conclusion	American City	
SANTOS, Leidy DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers 1344 22 St S	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>*</b>
constant behinsy bound certified	Saint Petersburg, FL 33712		<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.	1	





General Dentists (continue			000		
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SANTOS, Leidy DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	0+. <b>i</b> _
serierar Bernist, Board Certifica	4950 34 St N	Tittp://www.evaranearan.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	chinese, rienen, riandan	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33714				
SANTOS, Leidy DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
Jeneral Dentist, board Certified	247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	nttp.//www.evaraneattii.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 453-7482	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 14808 49 St N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		خ الله
	Clearwater, FL 33762				
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		الحادث
	310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755		144 1.0 d.m0 p.m.		
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> &
	8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771		w-r.o a.m3 p.m.		
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/			<b>å</b> &
	12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774		<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/		Spanisn	<b>*</b> &
	6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
CADAVDAD Haveholl A DDC	<u>'</u>	(727) 924 4000	Sa, Su:Closed		
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/			# &
	205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
CADAVDAD Havebell A DDC	3,	(707) 040 5457	Co Cooch and	Conside	
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	( <b>727</b> ) <b>942-5457</b> http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# &
	301 S Disston Ave		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(===) === ===		0 11	
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# &
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>A</b> C
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> †&
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	101-1 .0 a.m4 p.m.		
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0+ A
control bonday bould continue	36091 Us Hwy 19 N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	04 3
שניהנימו שכוונוטו, שטמוע ככונוווכע	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# &
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
CANNELL, Gerard DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				





General Dentists (continue	ed)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SCHOT, Raquel M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
SERRANO, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> •& ₹
SERRANO, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> 1&
SERRANO, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
SERRANO, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>4</b>
SHINDER, Arthur DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>7</b>
<b>SIDDIQUI, Affan N DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & <b>7</b>
<b>SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おめ屋
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>7</b>
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>7</b>
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
SMITH, James T DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
SMITH, James T DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F





General Dentists (continue	·	Telephone on Jun 1 de	Office Here	lamman 6 d	In diameter
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>SMITH, James T DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & Z
SMITH, James T DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		からる
SMITH, James T DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
SMITH, James T DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おも長
SPEKTOR, Marina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おも長
SPICOLA, Rachel DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おも長
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> '& ₹
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> &
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.	Spanish	<b>4</b>
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
STOICI, Ioana A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	(727) 453-7482 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
STOICI, Ioana A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Albanian, Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
STOICI, Ioana A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
STOICI, Ioana A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 547-7780 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
STOICI, Ioana A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	(727) 824-6900 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F



General Dentists (continue	ea)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
STOICI, Ioana A DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 301 S Disston Ave	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689				
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 453-7482	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 14808 49 St N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よ</b> っさ 唇
	Clearwater, FL 33762				
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₽
	310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755				
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	opas.r	<b>*</b>
	8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771		W-F.0 a.m5 p.m.		• 1.
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/			<b>*</b>
	12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774		<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		- O- 1
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD		(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Chanich	
General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/		Spanish	# & ₽
	6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 824-6900 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed		9+, <b>3.</b> E
eneral Dentist, Doard Certified	205 Dr Martin Luther King St N	mtp.//pinenas.nonauneaningov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33701				
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	301 S Disston Ave	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689				
THOMAS II, Michael A DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		📥 🕁 🖥
	Largo, FL 33771				
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite B	Com			
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	E
General Dentist, Board Certified	Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	•••• .σ α.π4 μ.π.		
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spanish	<b>*</b>
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
TADALY Casha D DDC	-	(727) 200 4900	Co Curclosed	Chanich	
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
	2950 34 St S	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	0+ 3 E
General Dentist, Duala Celtillea	3711 49 St N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				





General Dentists (continued					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2707 Tampa RD	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	'	<b>*</b> +
	Suite C		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		1.0 d.m. 5 p.m.		
TORRES, Yusleimys M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	9+ 3- E
deneral bentist, board certified	Suite 1031b	nttp://ita	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Alabic, Rassian, Spanish	# & F
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & <b>₹</b>
	Clearwater, FL 33765	.,	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>よ</b> ら 🖥
	Largo, FL 33771		'		
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		🕹 🕏 🖥
	Oldsmar, FL 34677				
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	# & F
TDATCED Country DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	/727\ 294 O4FF	'	Casariah	
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> ⇔ ₹
	South Pasadena, FL 33707		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		- C- 12
TRAEGER, Crystal DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
deneral Dentist, Doard Certified	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	nttps://www.coastaentai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & F
TRENKOVA, Violeta D DMD	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 14100 58 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b> '&
	Suite 100		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
TOPAUVOVA VIOLAT D DATE	Clearwater, FL 33760	(707) 004 0404	Co. Co. Class I	American Ci. I	
TRENKOVA, Violeta D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers 1344 22 St S	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33712		<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
<b>TRENKOVA, Violeta D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	9+. À=
The state of the s	4950 34 St N		M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Cimioso, Tonen, Hardan	<b>*</b> † &



General Dentists (continued)							
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators		
<b>TRUONG, Huy Richard C DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おめ標		
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる標		
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	から存		
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる標		
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる標		
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おめ屋		
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	よる標		
VAZANA, Todd A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おめ厚		
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おら程		
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		おる標		
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	おめ履		
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おめ標		
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	から標		
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おら厚		
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おる標		
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	から標		





General Dentists (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b>
<b>VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b>
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b>
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b>
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おも標
VIAMONTE MONTES DE OCA, Yaritza DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おも存
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>よら</b> 標
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おも石
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おら程
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おら程
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & 標
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	よる標
VIERA, Gretel L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	St Petersburg Dental Center 9200 113 St N Seminole, FL 33772	(727) 893-5050 http://www.dental.ufl.edu	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おられ
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よらに



General Dentists (continue	·	Talanhan	04:	1	1
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F
VILLAVICENCIO, Yamile DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		おめ程
VORA, Kinjal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	おも長
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
VORA, Kinjal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>本</b>
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	よる
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おめ程
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
<b>WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> 1 & ₹
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	から程





General Dentists (continue	ea)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おめ屋
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おる長
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	# & F
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	よる長
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
WATTS, Taylor G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	よる
WHEELEY, Amrita M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 299-0728 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		おる程
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よるる
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる長
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>?</b>





General Dentists (continue	ed)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & <b>7</b>
WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m. <b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.	American Sign Language	<b>å</b> ∵&
WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed M:8 a.m7 p.m. T, Th, F:8 a.m5 p.m. W:8 a.m8 p.m.	American Sign Language	<b>4</b>
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	(727) 453-7482 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> :& ₹
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Albanian, Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	(727) 588-4040 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 547-7780 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	(727) 824-6900 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-5457 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
<b>YOU, Jae Yeon DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
ZAKERI, Nayda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Largo 11701 Belcher RD S Suite 103 Largo, FL 33773	(727) 531-7676 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
<b>ZAMAN, Bisma DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	* & F
<b>ZAYED, Amani DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>å</b> :& ₹





Provide New 16 11	Office New 1811	Talankana dan ta	Office II	1	1
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ADIBI, Farnaz DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath- ersound	https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
	400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		- O- 11
ADIBI, Farnaz DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at	CTRS at (727) 381-1642	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Pasadena 1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
AZER, Hany S DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
AZER, Hany S DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
AZER, Hany S DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
BARRETT, Steven DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
BEZERRA, Francisco H DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(727) 310-0410	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	_
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD Suite 401 Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BLANKENSHIP, Susan D DMD	Susan D Blankenship DMD	(727) 446-4699	Su, F, Sa:Closed		–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	35036 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	http://www.my2frontteeth.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
CHUONG, Christopher E DMD	No Sugar Bugs Club Childrens Den-	(727) 626-2676	Sa, Su:Closed		–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>tistry</b> 3165 Mcmullen Booth	http://www.nosugarbugs.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
	BLDG E Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>F</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.		
DAO, Thieu C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		* & F
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		Ist 1
DAO, Thieu C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		よる 像
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
DAO, Thieu C DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
DAO, Thieu C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A -A
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	talli.CUIII	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		





Pediatric Dentists (continu	ied)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b>   8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ESCOBEDO, Carolina DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>ersound</b> 400 Carillon Pkwy	https://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Suite 120	COM	'		
FECODERO Caralina DMD	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 204 4442	So Swelland	Casariah	
<b>ESCOBEDO, Carolina DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Pasadena	(727) 381-1642 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(727) 310-0410	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Tortuguese, spanish	<b>*</b> +1
	Suite 401 Clearwater, FL 33756		<b>11.</b> 1.0 d.m. 3 p.m.		
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & 🐺
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com			
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
,,	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>おら</b> 標
	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>M-1</b> .0 α.m4 μ.m.		
GRUZMARK, Mitchell DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	A ひ 存
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2707 Tampa RD	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	illuitatois
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate	(727) 703-0321	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,
	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
IADAMILLO Mallana DMD	Children and Tree Bondel Course of	(707) (05 5775	· ·	Caracial	
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,
	8686 131 St Suite C		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
KHALAJ, Mona DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
KHALAJ, Mona DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	'	# &
	31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	DOT/CONTACT/	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
KHALAJ, Mona DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate	(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.	- Spanish	<b>*</b> +,
	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		1		
WILLIAM DAMP		(707) (07 5777	<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.	6	
<b>KHALAJ, Mona DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,
	8686 131 St Suite C		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
LEE, Sara DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & 7
	Suite B	Colly	· ·		
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
LEE, Sara DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics (727) 265-3307 (12963 Walsingham RD https://www.greenbergdental.		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<u>*</u> خ ا
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
LEE, Sara DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 5 F
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
<b>LEE, Sara DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
rediatife Defitist, Doard Certified	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
<b>LEE, Sara DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 A E
rediatile Delitist, Doard Certified	2950 34 St S	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
<b>LEE, Sara DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	9+, <b>3</b> -, 0
Todadic Bondon Board Continua	3711 49 St N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	- Spainsin	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
<b>LUGO, Sabrina S DDS</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry 1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD	(727) 310-0410 http://www.drbeepd.com	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	<b>2</b> +1
	Suite 401	,	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ASARTIMES S. U.L. DOOR	Clearwater, FL 33756	(707) 705 (504	Co Coucles !	Consists	
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0+, <b>3</b> _
. Januarie Demasy Doura Cellifica	31067 Us Highway 19 N	bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	Illuicators
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate	(121)105-0321	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanisn	<b>≜</b> +,
	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,
	8686 131 St Suite C		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		F.o a.π 5 μ.π.		
MONTELEONE, Chelsea Rhae DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Pasadena	(727) 381-1642 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 3 E
Tediatric Dentist, Doard Certified	1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> さ
PARK SIEGEL, Katie H DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(727) 310-0410	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD Suite 401 Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
PETTIT, Karen F DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₹
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PETTIT, Karen F DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified		https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> † &
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
PETTIT, Karen F DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> †₁
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
PETTIT, Karen F DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 121 St		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PHAN, Huong T DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PHAN, Huong T DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
PHAN, Huong T DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
PHAN, Huong T DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		**
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
RAJU, Stevy DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	http://www.childrenandteenden	_	Shamou	<b>*</b>
	2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
DA III Chara DIAD		/727\ 222 0222	F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Cnanich	
RAJU, Stevy DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	خي 😘
. saladic bentisty bound contined	31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	bor/contact/	M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.	1	





Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	Telephone and Website  (727) 785-6521  (727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/  (727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.com/  (727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.com/  (727) 330-2765	Office Hours Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m. F:8 a.m2 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m. F:8 a.m5 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish  Spanish  Spanish	Indicators
2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/  (727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.com/  (727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.com/	M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m. F:8 a.m2 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m. F:8 a.m5 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
Palm Harbor, FL 34683  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://harpdental.com/  (727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.com/  (727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.com/	F:8 a.m2 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m. F:8 a.m5 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://harpdental.com/  (727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.com/  (727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed  M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m.  F:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed  M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	
Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://harpdental.com/  (727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.com/  (727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.com/	M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m. F:8 a.m5 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	
8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/  (727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	F:8 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed  M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed	,	
Suite C Seminole, FL 33776  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/ (727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed	,	<b>計</b> 选 层
Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/ (727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	M-F:8 a.m4 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed	,	おる屋
2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	com/ (727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	-	Spanish	
12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	-	Spanish	
Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	com/	M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	1	A. 3 E
Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 330-2765	r		<b>*</b>
36091 Us Hwy 19 N		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
,				
		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & 7
Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & 7
MD Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath- pard Certified ersound (727) 299-0728 https://www.greatexpressions.	, ,	Sa, Su:Closed		
ersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & <b>?</b>
Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		_
	https://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		🚵 🕏 🖥
Suite 120				
•	(727) 381-1642	Sa. Su:Closed	Snanish	
Pasadena	https://www.greatexpressions.		Spanish	<b>*</b>
Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	11.5 d.m. 5 p.m.		
Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		🚢 🕁 🖥
Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> '&
Palm Harbor, FL 34684	Softeniaed	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Florida	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	,	<b>*</b> +1
Suite C		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BIVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Pasadena 1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St	Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Peathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Peathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8086 131 St Suite C	Palm Harbor, FL 34684   Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt BLVD N   Saint Petersburg, FL 33716   Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete   Saint Petersburg, FL 33711   Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete   Saint Petersburg, FL 33711   Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete   Saint Petersburg, FL 33711   Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete   Saint Petersburg, FL 33710   Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound   Hitps://www.greenbergdental.com/	Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BIVD N Sain Petersburg, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Ortho





Pediatric Dentists (continue	d)				
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		(i)
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS		(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	a
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		計らか
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>a. </b>
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †1 (1)1
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>A. A</b>
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> † (19)
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
VALES, Ana M DMD	Sunny Smiles Pediatric Dentistry	(727) 914-6611	Su, F, Sa:Closed	Spanish	l
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	8525 Dr MLK JR Street N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.sunnysmilesped iatricdentist.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<u>خ</u> 🖅
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & 程
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(727) 310-0410	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD Suite 401 Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>おら</b> 標

Oral Surgeons					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BUSBY, Evan M DMD Oral Surgeon, Board Certified Children and Teen Dent Florida 2707 Tampa RD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
		http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & 🐺
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
BUSBY, Evan M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ∵&
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		





Oral Surgeons (continued)	Oral Surgeons (continued)							
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators			
BUSBY, Evan M DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> †₁			
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.					
BUSBY, Evan M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Florida 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> †			
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.					
KALSOW, Oleg E DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at	(727) 381-1642	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Pasadena 1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>** &amp; 標</b>			
LEDOUX, Andre C DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	–			
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>			
RAND, Matthew K DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		# & <b></b>			
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.					
RAND, Matthew K DMD	ied Florida https://harpdental.com/palm- 31067 Us Highway 19 N bor/contact/		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> &			
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.					
RAND, Matthew K DMD	• • • •		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>♣</b> †₁			
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.					
SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=			
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹			
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.					
SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>			
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.					
SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> †₁			
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.					
SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	•			
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>			
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.					
SHAH, Sneha DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at	(727) 381-1642	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish				
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Pasadena 1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		から標			

Endodontists					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>DUGGAN, Derek DDS</b> Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	** さ 標



Endodontists (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
DUGGAN, Derek DDS Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
DUGGAN, Derek DDS Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Endodontist, Board Certined	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計</b> & 標
DUGGAN, Derek DDS Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Endodontist, Board Certified	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
DUGGAN, Derek DDS		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
Endodontist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
DUGGAN, Derek DDS		Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,		
Endodontist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & 程
GITTESS, Robert Andrew DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Endodontist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>計</b>
HE, Chen DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Endodontist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
HE, Chen DMD Endodontist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Endodontist, Board Certified	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
HE, Chen DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Endodontist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/ M-F:8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>	
KUO, Kevin DDS	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		
Endodontist, Board Certified	ersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計</b> ら程

Periodontists					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BARZYK, Jeffrey W DMD MSD Periodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おめ標
<b>NIELSEN, Pamela DDS</b> Periodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	から標
RODRIGUEZ, Iveliss DMD Periodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	から標

Orthodontists					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address				I di
		Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
AARON, Scott Jason DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
AARON, Scott Jason DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Chanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
AARON, Scott Jason DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
AARON, Scott Jason DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
AARON, Scott Jason DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Orthodontist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>7</b>
AARON, Scott Jason DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	–
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
ARDALANI, Shervin DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		–
Orthodontist, Board Certified	ersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*** &amp; 程</b>
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Orthodontist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	–
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
BRYANT, Walter R DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
CHACON CHALUISAN, Omar A DMD	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC	(727) 865-5711	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	7348 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://imagineorthostudio.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	**&
CHRISTMAN, Benjamin M DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC 7348 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 865-5711 https://imagineorthostudio.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> &



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>DESMAN, Alexander R DMD</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC 1433 Court St Clearwater, FL 33756	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	* & F
<b>DESMAN, Alexander R DMD</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8250 Bryan Dairy RD Largo, Fl. 33777	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> ' & ₹
DESMAN, Alexander R DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	32801 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 100 Palm Harbor, FL 34684	http://allsmiles.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
DESMAN, Alexander R DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	5885 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	3.		<b>Sa</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.		
<b>DESMAN, Alexander R DMD</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8686 131 St N Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	# & F
GITTESS, Laurie B DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	27001 Üs Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
GONZALEZ, Victoria A DMD	Mann Orthodontics PA	(727) 392-7734	Su, M, Sa:Closed		A
Orthodontist, Board Certified	6026 Park BLVD N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://www.mannmadesmiles. com/	<b>T-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
GONZALEZ, Victoria A DMD	Mann Orthodontics PA	(727) 392-7734	Sa, Su:Closed		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	6400 Dr MLK JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.mannmadesmiles. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m4:45 p.m.		<b>≛</b>
<b>GOPANI, Yamini DDS</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
<b>GULOY, Robertzon T DMD</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>GULOY, Robertzon T DMD</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> ∴ ₹
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	om/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
HESS, Michael A DMD	Imagine Orthodontics Studio	(727) 724-2400	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	1581 Missouri Ave Largo, FL 33770	http://www.imagineorthodontics tudio.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
HESS, Michael A DMD	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC	(727) 865-5711	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	7348 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://imagineorthostudio.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		ئ الله





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC 1433 Court St Clearwater, FL 33756	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8250 Bryan Dairy RD Largo, FL 33777	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 32801 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 100 Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 442-6098 http://allsmiles.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		#:&
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 5885 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>Sa</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.	Spanish	おき長
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8686 131 St N Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	# & F
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC 1433 Court St Clearwater, FL 33756	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	* & F
<b>LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8250 Bryan Dairy RD Largo, FL 33777	(727) 442-6098	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 32801 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 100 Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 442-6098 http://allsmiles.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# &
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 5885 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>Sa</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.	Spanish	补选层
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8686 131 St N Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	おも長
MANN, Nicholas M DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Mann Orthodontics PA 6026 Park BLVD N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 392-7734 https://www.mannmadesmiles. com/	<b>Su, M, Sa</b> :Closed <b>T-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		# & F
MANN, Nicholas M DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Mann Orthodontics PA 6400 Dr MLK JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 392-7734 https://www.mannmadesmiles. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m4:45 p.m.		おも長
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC 1433 Court St Clearwater, FL 33756	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	おもる
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8250 Bryan Dairy RD Largo, FL 33777	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おもる
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 35036 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Th, Sa:Closed F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おもる
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 32801 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 100 Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 442-6098 http://allsmiles.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		å ė
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC 4021 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su, F, Sa:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	A G F





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	5885 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		🚵 🕏 🖡
	g,		<b>Sa</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.		
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8686 131 St N Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	# & T
MORRIS, Alissa D DMD	Imagine Orthodontics Studio	(727) 724-2400	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
Orthodontist, Board Certified	1581 Missouri Ave Largo, FL 33770	http://www.imagineorthodontics tudio.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †1
MORRIS, Alissa D DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC 7348 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 865-5711 https://imagineorthostudio.com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> † &
NAGHAVI, Nona DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	27001 Üs Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
NELSON, Stephen L DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
POPAT, Paiyal V DMD	Imagine Orthodontics Studio	(727) 724-2400	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
Orthodontist, Board Certified	1581 Missouri Ave Largo, FL 33770	http://www.imagineorthodontics tudio.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		**
POPAT, Paiyal V DMD	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC	(727) 865-5711	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
Orthodontist, Board Certified	7348 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://imagineorthostudio.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# &
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> † & ₹
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	<b>Roosevelt</b> 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>6. 2</b> F
Orthodontist, Board Certified	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	A
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & {



# **All Providers By Last Name**

A through E					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
AARON, Scott Jason DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> '& ₹
AARON, Scott Jason DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
AARON, Scott Jason DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おも長
AARON, Scott Jason DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる
AARON, Scott Jason DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる程
AARON, Scott Jason DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おも長
ADAMS, Connor S DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる長
ADAMS, Connor S DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
ADAMS, Connor S DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる
ADAMS, Connor S DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる
ADAMS, Connor S DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる
ADAMS, Connor S DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おるる
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	から信



A through E (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
ADEWUNMI, Mopelola DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ADIBI, Farnaz DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	ersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		#·达 程
ADIBI, Farnaz DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at	(727) 381-1642	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Pasadena 1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
ALI, Nehal DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	'	# & <b>?</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	tuni.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ALI, Nehal DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Dentist, Board Certified Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/ M-Th:8 a	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	boncontact	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
ALI, Nehal DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>≜</b> †₁
	1 4111 1141561, 12 5 1005		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
ALI, Nehal DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of (727) 605-5775 Sa, Su:Clos	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ANTEZANA, Mauricio DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	から標
ARDALANI, Shervin DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	ersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
ATKINSON, William DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	から標
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>よら</b> を
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
AVILA, Daima M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Double Celtified	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>** さ </b> 標





Provider Name and Specialty  AVILA, Daima M DMD  General Dentist, Board Certified	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
	Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>計ら</b> 長
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	101-1 .0 a.m4 p.m.		0 11
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>計ら</b> 長
	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/			
AVILA, Daima M DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	🕹 🕹 🐺
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	COIII/			
AVILA, Jose M DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
AZER, Hany S DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	tani.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
AZER, Hany S DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	DOT/COTTACL/	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
AZER, Hany S DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	opamon	<b>*</b> +,
	8686 131 St Suite C		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		F.o a.m3 p.m.		
BAJWA, Amit S DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	e. 1 =
deficial Defitist, Doard Certified	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	# & <b>?</b>
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.		Spanisii	# & F
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		O. 11
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	-	<b>*</b>
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	11. 1. 5 d.m. 1 p.m.		
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>South St Pete</b> 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	COM	·		
BAJWA, Amit S DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> ⇔ 🐺
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
BALE, Dillon DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計ら程</b>
	Suite B	CONT	·		
	Clearwater, FL 33765	/			
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹





Dunniday Nama and Constitution	Office Name and Address	Talanhana and Waltala	Office House	Lammuanas Curalian	Indianters
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A G f
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
deficial Defitist, board Certified	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👛 🕹 🥫
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
BARRERA PINON, Gabriela DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>よ</b> ひ 程
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	COM/			
BARRETT, Steven DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	opanisi.	<b>計ら</b> 長
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	W-F.O a.III4 p.III.		0. 11
BARZYK, Jeffrey W DMD MSD Periodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
Periodontist, board Certified	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
	,	()			
BASSALY, Mina DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Walmart Health</b> 8007 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 369-2677 http://walmarthealth.com	Su:Closed		<u>۽</u> خ ٿ
oonoral Bonnoy Board Continua	Pinellas Park, FL 33781		<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
BASSALY, Mina DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 369-2789	Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	3491 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		# &
	3,		<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
BEERS, Eda M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 453-7482	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762		<b>W-F</b> .0 a.m5 p.m.		0 11
BEERS, Eda M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov		Albanian, Spanisn	<b>*</b> & ₹
	310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		- O- 11
DEEDG E-L- MADMAD		(707) 504 4440	Co Cooch and	Conside	
BEERS, Eda M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>** &amp; </b> 程
,	8751 Ulmerton RD	,,, <b>3</b>	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Largo, FL 33771				
BEERS, Eda M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 588-4040 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed		9+, 2.
Sonoral Deliting Dearth Collinea	12420 130 Ave N		<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Largo, FL 33774				
BEERS, Eda M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 547-7780 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Duald Celtilled	6350 76 Ave N	mtp.//pinenas.nonuaneaitii.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Pinellas Park, FL 33781				
BEERS, Eda M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33701				
BEERS, Eda M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 301 S Disston Ave	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		🚵 💍 🖥
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		'		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BEZERRA, Francisco H DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry 1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD Suite 401 Clearwater, FL 33756	(727) 310-0410 http://www.drbeepd.com	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Portuguese, Spanish	<b>*</b>
<b>BIANDUDI, Odessa M DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 299-0728 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	***
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> : & }
BLANCO, Yainet DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>å</b> † & ∤
<b>BLANKENSHIP, Susan D DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Susan D Blankenship DMD 35036 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 446-4699 http://www.my2frontteeth.com/	Su, F, Sa:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.		* & F
BOLES, Mariana S DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
BRAVO, Raquel A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & 7
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> : & }
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & l



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
BROCKWAY, Chelsea DDS, MS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	Colly			
BROWN, Zachary T DDS	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>かる</b> 標
BRYANT, Walter R DDS	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
BUSBY, Evan M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	,	📥 🖔 🧜
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	talli.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
BUSBY, Evan M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	boncontact	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
BUSBY, Evan M DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
BUSBY, Evan M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	_
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
BUZZI, Nicole DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na	Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ūs Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & Z
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
<b>CANNON, Joseph B DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, Fl. 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CANNON I L D DATE	Palm Harbor, FL 34684  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics — Roosevelt	(727) 399-6938	Co Curclesed	Casariah	
<b>CANNON, Joseph B DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified		https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
<b>CANNON, Joseph B DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CANNON, Joseph B DMD	ANNON, Joseph B DMD Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
CARBOT, Mario J DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>





A through E (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>CEPELE, Ugne D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> :& ₹
<b>CEPELE, Ugne D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>CEPELE, Ugne D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>CEPELE, Ugne D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>CEPELE, Ugne D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>CEPELE, Ugne D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F
CHACON CHALUISAN, Omar A DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC 7348 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 865-5711 https://imagineorthostudio.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	** &
CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> &
<b>CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m. F:8 a.m2 p.m.	Spanish	<b>4</b>
CHAPAGAIN, Shweta DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>4</b> 1
<b>CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	(727) 453-7482 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> :& ₹
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Albanian, Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	(727) 588-4040 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		おめ程



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/		Spanish	<b>よら</b> 標
	6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		0. 11
CULLAN Theodor- C DAID	·	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
<b>CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified		http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/			<b>計ら</b> 標
	205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		- O- 11
CHEKAN, Theodore G DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/		Spanish	<b>計ら</b> 標
	301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		- V- 11
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD	1 1 3	/727\ 474 0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Chanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified		(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/		Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>おさ</b> 標
CHAHAN C DMD			'	Consists	
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
	,		<b>6 6 6 1</b>	6	
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	おも履
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete https://doi.org/10.1001/	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
		com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
CHOHAN, Sumera DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b> ⇔ ₹
conordi Bonnoy Board continua	3711 49 St N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	opunion	
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
CHRISTMAN, Benjamin M DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC 7348 Us Hwv 19 N	(727) 865-5711 https://imagineorthostudio.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	•. 3
Orthodontist, board certified	Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://imagineorthostudio.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
CHUONG, Christopher E DMD	No Sugar Bugs Club Childrens Dentistry 3165 Mcmullen Booth BLDG E	(727) 626-2676 http://www.nosugarbugs.com	Sa, Su:Closed		
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		ै 🕹 🐺
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33761		2.0 u		
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>おら</b> 標
	Dunedin, FL 34698		'		
<b>CROVATT, Michael L DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo (727) 535-9993 10427 Ulmerton RD https://www.coastdental.com/		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	9+, i
	Suite B-3		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
	Largo, FL 33771				
CROVATT, Michael L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+ A =
	Suite 4		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
	Oldsmar, FL 34677				
CROVATT, Michael L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	• =
seneral Dentist, Dualu Celliileu	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	mtps.//www.coastuental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標





B . 1.1. N 1.4 . 1.4	000	- 1. h	000		
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
CROVATT, Michael L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>참 达</b> 覆
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33702		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CROVATT, Michael L DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
CUELLAR SUAREZ, Arletys DMD		(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b> も 福
CULLEN, William C DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA		Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
DAO, Thieu C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		(je)
DAO, Thieu C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & f
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
DAO, Thieu C DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	AA
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
DAO, Thieu C DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St	Florida https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>Å</b> ∴ ₹
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
DAWOUD, Mark M DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
DE LAPEYRA, Jose Javier DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA (727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,		
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>本</b> で表
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
DESAL Ami N DDS	•	(727) 330-2765	<u>'</u>	Canada	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		- O- 1
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>₩</b> & ₽
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	COIII/			
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2950 34 St S com/ M-F	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>Å</b> ∴ ₹	
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
DESAI, Ami N DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	0. 1 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
<b>DESAI, Hina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater 702 Jasmine Way	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>*</b>
	Clearwater, FL 33756	<b></b>	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		A C I
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
DESAI, Hina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	خ نه
control bonnisty board continua	14100 58 St N	intp://www.ora.anoa.ano.g	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		A G
	Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
DESAI, Hina DDS	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 4950 34 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Chinese, French, Haitian	# &
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33714		·		
DESMAN, Alexander R DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC	(727) 442-6098	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	1433 Court St Clearwater, FL 33756	http://floridaorthodontics.com/			<b>*</b>
DESMAN, Alexander R DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	8250 Bryan Dairy RD Largo, FL 33777		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		📥 🕁 🖡
DESMAN, Alexander R DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	32801 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 100	http://allsmiles.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
DESMAN, Alexander R DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	5885 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
	3.		<b>Sa</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.		
DESMAN, Alexander R DMD	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	8686 131 St N Suite C	http://floridaorthodontics.com/			<b>*</b>
	Seminole, FL 33776				
<b>DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	. 1 F
	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	πτφ.//www.evaraneaitn.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
<b>DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
	Inc 14100 58 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS	Evara Health at Largo – Dental	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# &





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers 1344 22 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.	American Sign Language	A & F
<b>DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	F:7 a.m5 p.m.  Sa, Su:Closed  M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	# &
<b>DEVILLIERS, Patricia DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m. <b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.	American Sign Language	<b>*</b>
<b>DIASTI, Riham K DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おらる
<b>DIASTI, Riham K DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
DIASTI, Riham K DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	å & F
DIASTI, Riham K DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>DIASTI, Riham K DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
<b>DIASTI, Riham K DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
DIASTI, Riham K DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>DIASTI, Riham K DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>DJURIC, Amira DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	St Petersburg Dental Center 9200 113 St N Seminole, FL 33772	(727) 893-5050 http://www.dental.ufl.edu	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>DUGGAN, Derek DDS</b> Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>DUGGAN, Derek DDS</b> Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
DUGGAN, Derek DDS Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> ∵& ₹
<b>DUGGAN, Derek DDS</b> Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F





A through E (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>DUGGAN, Derek DDS</b> Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>DUGGAN, Derek DDS</b> Endodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	* & 7
<b>DUHON, Megan N DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
<b>DUHON, Megan N DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>DUHON, Megan N DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>DUHON, Megan N DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
DUHON, Megan N DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>DUHON, Megan N DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F
DURVE, Aparna DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
<b>EL ZHAWI, Haifa DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F





A through E (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>ELAN, Subanitha DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m. <b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.	American Sign Language	å ė
<b>ELAN, Subanitha DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	å ė
<b>ELAN, Subanitha DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m. <b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.	American Sign Language	<b>2</b> +1
<b>ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	(727) 453-7482 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>F</b>
<b>ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Albanian, Spanish	# & <b></b>
<b>ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b>
<b>ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	(727) 588-4040 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 547-7780 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>#</b> & ₹
ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	(727) 824-6900 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		おる程
<b>ENGELMAN, Sharon L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-5457 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b>
<b>ESCOBEDO, Carolina DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath- ersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 299-0728 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b></b>
<b>ESCOBEDO, Carolina DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Pasadena 1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 381-1642 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おめ程
<b>ESTEVEZ DELGADO, Omar Luis DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
<b>EVANS, Mana DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹



F through J					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
FARISH, Christopher D DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
FINI, Hamid M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.		A G	
FINI, Hamid M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	å ė 🐺
FINI, Hamid M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	(727) 588-4040 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		から石
FINI, Hamid M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	T
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
FINI, Hamid M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
FINI, Hamid M DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	• • •
rediatric Dentist, Board Certined	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		から程
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(727) 310-0410	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD Suite 401 Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <del>[</del>
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
FONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
PONTOURA, Ricardo B DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	* & F
FORNOS, Jorge A DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
GARDNER III, James E DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₩





F through J (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>GARDNER III, James E DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & <b>=</b>
<b>GARDNER III, James E DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
GATONS, Yelena I DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	(727) 453-7482 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		よる標
<b>GATONS, Yelena I DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Albanian, Spanish	おらた
<b>GATONS, Yelena I DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おらた
<b>GATONS, Yelena I DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	(727) 588-4040 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		おら石
<b>GATONS, Yelena I DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 547-7780 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おらた
<b>GATONS, Yelena I DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	(727) 824-6900 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		おら程
<b>GATONS, Yelena I DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-5457 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おらた
<b>GEORGE, Kiren DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おら石
GITTESS, Laurie B DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おら石
GITTESS, Robert Andrew DDS Endodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おら石
GODOY, Ariana M DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
<b>GODOY, Ariana M DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# &
<b>GODOY, Ariana M DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
GODOY, Ariana M DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> +
	Suite C		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		1.0 d 0 p		
GONZALEZ, Jose E DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	<u>ئ</u> خ ش
501.01.01.201.000	310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
GONZALEZ, Kelly Y DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Üs Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>å</b> † & ₹
GONZALEZ, Victoria A DMD	Mann Orthodontics PA	(727) 392-7734	Su, M, Sa:Closed		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	6026 Park BLVD N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://www.mannmadesmiles. com/	<b>T-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
GONZALEZ, Victoria A DMD	Mann Orthodontics PA	(727) 392-7734	Sa, Su:Closed		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	6400 Dr MLK JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.mannmadesmiles.	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m4:45 p.m.		<b>Å</b> & ₹
GONZALEZ DIAZ, Ernesto DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & ₽
	Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>111 54</b> . 10 d.m. 7 p.m.		
GOPANI, Yamini DDS	S Countryside Mall Dental PA (727) 669-1600 Su:Closed	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>å</b> † & ₹
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	Com			
CDEENWALD Mork LDDS	·	(727) 245 2207	Sa. Su:Closed	Casaish	
<b>GREENWALD, Mark J DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>Å</b> ∴ ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	COM			
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> :& ₹
GREENWALD, Mark J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> † & 7
GRIMMETT, Adrienne K DDS			Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> †&
GRUZMARK, Mitchell DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ūs Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
GUILARTE, Rhona E DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Clearwater	https://www.greenbergdental.	_	Spailisii	# & F
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765				
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD	https://www.greenbergdental.	_	Spanish	<b>計ら</b> 長
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	36091 Us Hwy 19 N com/ <b>M-F</b> :8 a.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		🚢 🕁 🛜
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>よら</b> を
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	<b>111</b> 1.0 u.m. 4 p.m.		
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	South St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	_	Spainsii	<b>よる</b> を
	2950 34 St S	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.			
CHIOV Debester 7 7 7 7	<u> </u>	(707) 547 2/02	Co. Co. Class 1	Ai C'	
GULOY, Robertzon T DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F
oranouomas, poura corumou	3711 49 St N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	opanion	A G
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
HABIB, Joseph DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified	2707 Tampa RD	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
HABIB, Joseph DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	opanion	خ الله
	31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684		,		0
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
HABIB, Joseph DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>2</b> +1
deneral Dentist, Doard Certified	8686 131 St	intps://ilarpuental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>A</b> 1
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	· ·				
HAMBLEN, Terry L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Dr Terry L Hamblen DMD PA</b> 2320 W Bay Dr	(727) 518-6000 http://yourlargodentist.com/	Su, F, Sa:Closed	Spanish	<u>ئ</u> ۾
deneral bentist, board certified	Largo, FL 33770	nttp://yountingouchtisticom/	<b>M-Th</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		C A
HARATZ, Zina DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>計ら</b> 長
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M 30</b> . 10 u.m. 7 p.m.		
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.coastdental.com/		Spainsii	# & F
	Clearwater, FL 33765		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		- U- 11
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		👗 🕁 🚪
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD	https://www.coastdental.com/		Spainsii, olda	<b>よら</b> 唇
	Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		_ ~ ~ 15
IAMENO N	-	(707) 707 0000	Co. Co. Class 1	Conside	
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	9+, A
	Suite 4	The state of the s	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Oldsmar, FL 34677				
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	M-F:8:30 a.m5 p.m.	1	🚵 🖒 🚪





F through J (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おら程
HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	South Pasadena, FL 33707		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		0. 12
<b>HAVENS, Nancy Lee DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>HE, Chen DMD</b> Endodontist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	A & 唇
<b>HE, Chen DMD</b> Endodontist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
HE, Chen DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Endodontist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	から長
<b>HERNANDEZ, Lisandra DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おめ屋
HESS, Michael A DMD	Imagine Orthodontics Studio	(727) 724-2400	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	1581 Missouri Ave Largo, FL 33770	http://www.imagineorthodontics tudio.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		**
HESS, Michael A DMD	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC	(727) 865-5711	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	7348 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://imagineorthostudio.com/ <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
HICKS, Michael Joel DDS	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	_
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>Å</b> * & ₹
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
HICKS, Michael Joel DDS	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1344 22 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712		<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
HICKS, Michael Joel DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	å ė
HICKS, Michael Joel DDS	Evara Health	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	iorpon springs, 123 1007		<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
HUYNH, Hai DMD	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
IUYNH, Hai DMD	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 14100 58 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
HUYNH, Hai DMD	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1344 22 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.	3 . 395	<b>*</b>
	Janici eleispurg, i L JJ/ 12		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
HUYNH, Hai DMD	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Chinese, French, Haitian	<b>å</b> †&
	4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714		<b>11.</b> 1.0 d.m. 5 p.m.		
HUYNH, Hai DMD	Evara Health	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	larpon springs, 120 1007		<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
IGLESIAS, Amy L DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
MADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD  Children and Teen Dental Group of (727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish			
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
eneral Dentist, Board Certified Florida https://harpdental.com/palm-ha	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>≛</b> † &	
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	, ,	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> †₁
	Tulli Halbol, FE 34003		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
IMMADI, Lakshmi Jyoshna DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	131 St	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	'	<b>*</b> +
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776				
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC	(727) 442-6098	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	1433 Court St Clearwater, FL 33756	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Ju-Ja. Cioseu	Spainsii	<b>*</b>
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	8250 Bryan Dairy RD	(727)442 0070	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Largo, FL 33777		'		
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 32801 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 442-6098 http://allsmiles.com	Sa, Su:Closed		خ 🚓
	Suite 100 Palm Harbor, FL 34684	'	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	5885 Central Ave	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	υμαιιιστί	# & F
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710		<b>Sa</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.		
IVACUEVA OLGO DDC	Florida Outhadausia Sasadata	/727\ ##2 4000		Chanish	
IVASHEVA, Olga DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8686 131 St N	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	# & F
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776				
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
IAINANDAN Vonnoth D DAAD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	· ·		_
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	mulcutors
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	- Σματιτοίτ 	<b>*</b> & ₹
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAINANDAN, Kenneth R DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F
rediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2707 lampa ND tam.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>₩</b> &	
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	2017 contact	<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	,	<b>≛</b> †₁
	1 am Habbi, 1 L 34003		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
JARAMILLO, Melissa DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	: Dentist, Board Certified Florida https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	-	<b>*</b> +1	
	8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	<b>M-In</b> :8 a.m5.30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.			
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
IAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		ا ک اللہ
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	A. 9. 7
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	-	اخات
	Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677		11 1.0.00 u.m. 5 p.m.		
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
AVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & l
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	·	<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Mona DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
JAVEED, Zayna DMD	na DMD Coast Dental PA – Clearwater (727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ONES, Irina DDS	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>1</b>





K through O	000	T. I. I	000	1	
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
KALSOW, Oleg E DMD Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Pasadena	(727) 381-1642 https://www.greatexpressions.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 3.
Olai Sulgeoli, Doald Certified	1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🕁 🕌
	Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	60			
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		から程
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
deneral Dentist, Board Certified	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	Com	'		
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>South St Pete</b> 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A さ 程
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	Com	'		
KARAPASHA, Christopher J DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>よら</b> 標
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	COM	'		
KATTIH, Hamza DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>お</b> られ
	Suite B	Com	'		
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
KATTIH, Hamza DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
contral bondsty board continua	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
KATTIH, Hamza DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
KATTIH, Hamza DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
KATTIH, Hamza DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>South St Pete</b> 2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🕁 🐺
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
KATTIH, Hamza DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710				
KEO, Phanith D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
	Suite B				
was al. til a pre-	Clearwater, FL 33765	(707) 0 ( 7 00 5 7		6 11	
<b>KEO, Phanith D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		



K through O (continued) Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
		•			illuicators
<b>KEO, Phanith D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
KEO, Phanith D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
KEO, Phanith D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計ら程</b>
KEO, Phanith D DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
KHALAJ, Mona DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		🕹 🐍 🔚
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
KHALAJ, Mona DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/ <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		خانات
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
KHALAJ, Mona DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
KHALAJ, Mona DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	https://harpdental.com/	M-Th:8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> +
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
KHAN, Muhammad DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
KHAN, Omair DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ūs Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>7</b>
KNAFO, Esther DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
KRASNOV, Rostislav DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & 程
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>





Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa. Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spunish	<b>計ら</b> 標
	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	com/	WI-F.O a.III4 p.III.		• 11
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	opas.	<b>よる</b> を
	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/			
KRAUSS, Mckayla H DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>よら</b> を
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	COM	'		
KRUEGER, Gerard DDS	St Petersburg Dental Center	(727) 893-5050	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	9200 113 St N Seminole, FL 33772	http://www.dental.ufl.edu M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>	
KUO, Kevin DDS	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		
Endodontist, Board Certified	ersound	https://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120	com/			
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
LABANCE, Mary DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
deneral Dentist, Doard Certified	Suite B-3	mtps://www.coastdentai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
	Largo, FL 33771				
LABANCE, Mary DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
contral Bonday Board continua	Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	mapon, minicoastasmanicom,	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		A G
LAM, Thai DMD	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	( <b>727) 824-8181</b> http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756		<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
	·		<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
LAM, Thai DMD		Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language		
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 14100 58 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite 100		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
= 1	Clearwater, FL 33760	/===\ a== a==			
LAM, Thai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health at Largo – Dental 12420 130 Ave N	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	جن الله
	Largo, FL 33774	,	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
LAM, Thai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers 1344 22 St S	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
deficial Defitist, Board Certified	Saint Petersburg, FL 33712	nttp://www.evaraneaitii.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
LAM, Thai DMD	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 4950 34 St N	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Chinese, French, Haitian	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33714				
LAM, Thai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Evara Health</b> 247 S Huey Ave	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
deficial Defitist, Board Certified	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	nttp.//www.evaraneaitii.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
LE, Thanh H DDS	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>計ら</b> 標
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	com/	v.o a.m p.m.		



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa. Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>E</b>
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Roosevelt</b> 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A & 表
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & F
LEBLANC, Malory J DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -		Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
LEDOUX, Andre C DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
LEE, Sara DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<u>-</u>
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LEE, Sara DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	·	<b>よる</b> を
LEE, Sara DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
LEE, Sara DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
LEE, Sara DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
LEE, Sara DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
LEE, Vera DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		A. • =
General Dentist, Board Certified	ersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ₹
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 453-7482	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & F





K through O (continued)	0/0 N	- 1 1 1	A#		
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
LENSE, Pedro P DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 A =
deneral bentist, board certified	8751 Úlmerton RD	nttp://pinenas.nonaaneara.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Largo, FL 33771				
<b>LENSE, Pedro P DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
	<b>County</b> 12420 130 Ave N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Largo, FL 33774				
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 6350 76 Ave N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		👛 🕏 👨
	Pinellas Park, FL 33781				
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		🚵 💍 🐺
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33701				
LENSE, Pedro P DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		よる程
	301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	1689	W-F.O a.m3 p.m.		🗸 🗓
LICINA, Zeljka DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N	http://na		Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>よる</b> を
	Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761		<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.		
IANES DIVERS & P. DARD	<u>'</u>	(707) 705 (504	<b>6 6 6 1</b>	6	
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	おめ程
,	2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	Palm Harbor, FL 34084		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate	(121/100 0021	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	opanion	<b>2</b> +,
	Palm Harbor, FL 34683				
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
LOPEZ RIVERA, Celiany DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,
	8686 131 St		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>A</b> '
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
LUGO, Sabrina S DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(727) 310-0410	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD	http://www.drbeepd.com		i ortuguese, spallisli	<b>*</b> +1
	Suite 401 Clearwater, FL 33756		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
IVNCU Nishalas M DDC		(727) 442 4000	Su SauClass I	Casariah	
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC 1433 Court St	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	おも長
<u>'</u>	Clearwater, FL 33756	'			
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS	Florida Orthodontic Associates	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	8250 Bryan Dairy RD Largo, FL 33777		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		💒 🕁 程
IVNCH Nicholae M DDC		(727) 442 4000	Co Curclesed		
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 32801 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 442-6098 http://allsmiles.com	Sa, Su:Closed		خاند
•	Suite 100		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 5885 Central Ave	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su:Closed	Spanish	●+, <b>λ</b> . □
oranguman pouru commeu	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710		<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
			<b>Sa</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.		





K through O (continued)	200	-11	A (1)		
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
LYNCH, Nicholas M DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8686 131 St N Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	# & F
MA, Jacobson DMD	ified ersound h 400 Carillon Pkwy co Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified		https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
MANMODE, Sheetal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>E</b>
MANN, Nicholas M DMD	Mann Orthodontics PA	(727) 392-7734	Su, M, Sa:Closed		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	6026 Park BLVD N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://www.mannmadesmiles. com/	<b>T-F</b> :8 a.m4:30 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
MANN, Nicholas M DMD	Mann Orthodontics PA	(727) 392-7734	Sa, Su:Closed		=
Orthodontist, Board Certified	6400 Dr MLK JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.mannmadesmiles. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m4:45 p.m.		<b>*</b>
MARSH FILIPCZAK, Donnie L DMD	Walmart Health	(727) 369-2677	Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	8007 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		<b>♣</b> & ₹
	·		<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
MARSH FILIPCZAK, Donnie L DMD	Walmart Health 3491 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 369-2789	<b>Su</b> :Closed		<b>A.</b> 3
General Dentist, Board Certified		http://walmarthealth.com	<b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m.		* &
			<b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	f (727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>*</b>
ediatic bentist, board certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		A G
	·		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	جي ٿھ
			M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.		
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD	<u> </u>	/727\ 705 4524	F:8 a.m4 p.m. Sa, Su:Closed	Chanich	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate	(727) 785-6521	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> +,
	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
MARTINEZ, Zunith DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa. Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> +1
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	tuiii.com	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
MCCLENDON, Mark DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	••
Oeneral Dentist, Duald Celtined	8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		**
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		





K through O (continued)  Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC 1433 Court St Clearwater, FL 33756	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	A & F
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8250 Bryan Dairy RD	(727) 442-6098	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> ら 福
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD	Largo, FL 33777  Florida Orthodontic Associates 35036 Us Hwv 19 N	(727) 442-6098	Su-Th, Sa:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor, FL 34684	http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>{</b>
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 32801 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 100 Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 442-6098 http://allsmiles.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		å∵ė
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates LLC 4021 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su, F, Sa:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 5885 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>Sa</b> :8 a.m1 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>7</b>
MCDOWELL, Ernest H DMD Orthodontist, Board Certified	Florida Orthodontic Associates 8686 131 St N Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 442-6098 http://floridaorthodontics.com/	Su-Sa:Closed	Spanish	おめ屋
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	から長
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> &
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.	Spanish	<b>4</b>
MCLEAN, Natoya C DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
MELMAN, Dianna DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おる石
MIGLIACCIO SIMOES, Carla L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m. <b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.	American Sign Language	<b>*</b>
MILLER, Dwayne E DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	E & G Family Dentistry 28913 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33761	( <b>727</b> ) <b>772-8772</b> http://na	<b>Su, F, Sa</b> :Closed <b>M, W</b> :9 a.m6 p.m. <b>T, Th</b> :9 a.m3 p.m.		おめる
MINHAS, Roshni DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おも



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa. Su:Closed	Spanish	mulcutors
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spainsii	* & <b>?</b>
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Palm Harbor</b> 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>** さ</b> 程
MINHAS, Roshni DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>ぶら</b> 標
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Palm Harbor</b> 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>本</b> は
MOHAMMAD, Izba B DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>本</b> を表
MOHAMMED, Hajir DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Üs Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	* & <b>?</b>
MOINI, Marshall DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# 达 程
MONTELEONE, Chelsea Rhae DDS	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at	(727) 381-1642	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Pasadena 1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>帯</b> ら程
MORRIS, Alissa D DMD	Imagine Orthodontics Studio	(727) 724-2400	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	1581 Missouri Ave Largo, FL 33770	http://www.imagineorthodontics tudio.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	<u> </u>	<b>*</b>
MORRIS, Alissa D DMD	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC		Spanish		
Orthodontist, Board Certified	7348 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://imagineorthostudio.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		ئى ئە





K through O (continued)	000	T. I	000		
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
MORRIS, Isabelle DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
MUNOZ, Alejandro DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おる福
NAGHAVI, Nona DDS Orthodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
<b>NELSON, Stephen L DMD</b> Orthodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>å</b> :& ₹
<b>NGUYEN, Christine V DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>NGUYEN, Duy T DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> ∵& ₹
<b>NGUYEN, Duy T DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>NGUYEN, Duy T DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる屋
<b>NGUYEN, Duy T DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる標
<b>NGUYEN, Duy T DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>NGUYEN, Duy T DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
NIELSEN, Pamela DDS Periodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
<b>NOVO GARCIA, Greyt DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おめ程
NOVOA, Reynaldo DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & F
ON-ART, Kai DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Walmart Health 8007 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 369-2677 http://walmarthealth.com	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :7:30 a.m7:30 p.m. <b>Sa</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>本</b> · 选 福
<b>ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F



MCNA Dental

K through O (continued) Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> ⇔ ₹
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR Št N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & Z
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		* & Z
ORTIZ, Ramon F DMD, MS	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
OSPINA, Carolina DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
OSPINA, Luz A DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	からる

P through T					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
PANDHI, Shruti DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PANDHI, Shruti DDS	NDHI, Shruti DDS neral Dentist, Board Certified  Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		A G
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
PANDHI, Shruti DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified			<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
PANDHI, Shruti DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PARK SIEGEL, Katie H DDS	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(727) 310-0410	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD Suite 401 Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †1
<b>PELL, Lorena DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
	27001 Üs Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>





P through T (continued) Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
PENG, Meng DMD	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	(727) 824-8181	Sa. Su:Closed	American Sign Language	muratura
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.	American sign canguage	<b>計ら</b> 長
	Clearwater, FL 33756		<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
PENG, Meng DMD	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc	http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.	American sign canguage	خانة
	14100 58 St N Suite 100		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
	Clearwater, FL 33760		1.7 a.m.=5 p.m.		
PENG, Meng DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers 1344 22 St S	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	94 A E
deneral benasa, board certified	Saint Petersburg, FL 33712	map.//www.evaranearan.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
PENG, Meng DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	: Board Certified Inc http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian		
deneral benust, board certified	4950 34 St N	mtp.//www.evaraneattii.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Cililese, Hencii, Haidaii	خانات
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33714				
PENG, Meng DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Evara Health</b> 247 S Huey Ave	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>*</b>
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689		<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
PERERA, Leronne T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	ي ≩ ئ الله
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		A G
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
PERERA, Leronne T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PERERA, Leronne T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	COIII/			
PERERA, Leronne T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🕁 🖥
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
PERERA, Leronne T DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	2950 34 St S	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33711				
PERERA, Leronne T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language, Spanish	おる屋
contral bonds, board continua	3711 49 St N	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	9643	A G
DEDET Calada DAD	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(707) 700 4040	Co. Co. Classed	Conside	
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	# & F
	Clearwater, FL 33765		<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		A C 1:
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed		●+. <b>λ</b> . □
control beneat board certained	Dunedin, FL 34698	ps.//www.coastachtai.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	entist, Board Certified 10427 Ulmerton RD https://www.coastdental.com/ Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F	
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Dodra Certinea	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	nttps://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> '& ₹
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PEREZ, Gabriella DMD	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PETTIT, Karen F DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PETTIT, Karen F DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
PETTIT, Karen F DDS	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>♣</b> †₁
	141111141551,1251555		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
PETTIT, Karen F DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St Suite C	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> +
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
	Seminole, FL 33776		1.0 d.m. 5 p.m.		
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
deneral Dentist, Board Certified	310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	nttp://pinenas.nondaneatti.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 8751 Ulmerton RD	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	,	å ta
	Largo, FL 33771				1st 1
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 12420 130 Ave N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		ا خا الله الله الله الله الله الله الله
	Largo, FL 33774				(1 <sup>st</sup> )
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	ا الله الله
	6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781		<b>Wr</b> .0 a.m3 p.m.		1387
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33701				1st
PHAM, Nguyen T DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 301 S Disston Ave	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>À</b> & ∤
	Tarpon Springs, FL 34689				(Î)
PHAN, Huong T DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.	362	<b>*</b> & ₹
		talticom			





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
PHAN, Huong T DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
PHAN, Huong T DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
PHAN, Huong T DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b> <sup>+</sup> 1
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
PIEREL, Sean P DMD		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
POCOLA, Eduard DDS	St Petersburg Dental Center	(727) 893-5050	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	9200 113 St N Seminole, FL 33772	http://www.dental.ufl.edu	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & 🐺
POPAT, Paiyal V DMD	Imagine Orthodontics Studio	(727) 724-2400	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	1581 Missouri Ave Largo, FL 33770	http://www.imagineorthodontics tudio.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
POPAT, Paiyal V DMD	Imagine Orthodontic Studio PLLC	(727) 865-5711	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	7348 Us Hwy 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	https://imagineorthostudio.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PRICE, Aaron A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> ∵& ₹
PRICE, Aaron A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spainon.	<b>*</b> & ₹
PRICE, Aaron A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PRICE, Aaron A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
PRICE, Aaron A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
PRICE, Aaron A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	–
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	おる程





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> ∵& ₹
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
PUEBLA, Ana M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>PUEBLA, Ana M DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	* & <b>?</b>
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おも石
<b>QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おられ
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おられ
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おめ屋
QUINTANA FERNANDEZ, Adeleydis DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F
<b>RAJU, Stevy DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>RAJU, Stevy DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> † &
<b>RAJU, Stevy DMD</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.	Spanish	<b>4</b> +1
RAJU, Stevy DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>A</b> †4
RAMOS NAVARRO, Roger DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>7</b>





B . 1.1. M	000 - 10 - 10 - 11	w.l. I	000		
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
RAND, Matthew K DMD Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	よる程
<b>J</b>	2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		
	raiiii naibui, rt 34004		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
RAND, Matthew K DMD Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	04 3
olar Jurgeon, Board Certified	31067 Us Highway 19 N	bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		خانات
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
RAND, Matthew K DMD		(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
RASHMI, Richa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish.	おめる
	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B	com/	11.5 d.m. 1 p.m.		- •
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
RASHMI, Richa DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 À E
rediatile Defitist, Dourd Certifica	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
RASHMI, Richa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		👗 🖒 🖫
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684				
RASHMI, Richa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
RASHMI, Richa DMD		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & F
RASHMI, Richa DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>よら</b> を
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	COM	'		
RAYAN, Khalid O DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Clearwater, FL 33761				
REED, Samantha P DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feath-	(727) 299-0728	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	ersound 400 Carillon Pkwy	https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716				
REED, Samantha P DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at	(727) 381-1642	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Pasadena	https://www.greatexpressions.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanisn	<b>計ら</b> 長
	1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	W-F.0 a.m5 p.m.		• 1.
REYES, Adrian A DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite B	COIII/	F		
	Clearwater, FL 33765				
REYES, Adrian A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	●+. <b>λ</b> . □
	Largo, FL 33774	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & F
REYES, Adrian A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
	Palm Harbor	https://www.greenbergdental.		1	<b>よる</b>





P through T (continued)	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Cueles	Indicators
Provider Name and Specialty		•		Languages Spoken	indicators
<b>REYES, Adrian A DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Spirt Retemberg EL 23714	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
REYES, Adrian A DMD	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
REYES, Adrian A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F
RIBOUL, Sandrine DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600 Su:Closed	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Ús Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
RIVERA RIVERA, Abneris DMD		Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language		
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		
RIVERA RIVERA, Abneris DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	<b>A.</b> 3
deficial Defitist, Doditi Certified	14100 58 St N	nttp://www.evaraneaitn.org	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		# &
	Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
RIVERA RIVERA, Abneris DMD	RIVERA, Abneris DMD Community Health Centers of Pinellas (727) 824-8181		Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Inc 4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Chinese, French, Haitian	<b>å</b> † &
RIVERA RIVERA, Abneris DMD	Evara Health	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> †
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b>?</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
ROBERTS, Oliver W DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	から程





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おら程
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おら程
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おらに
ROBINSON MAITA, Santos L DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おら程
ROBISON, Matthew DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> ∵& ₹
ROBISON, Matthew DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
ROBISON, Matthew DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる福
ROBISON, Matthew DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
ROBISON, Matthew DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
ROBISON, Matthew DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & F
RODENBOSTEL, Peter J DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Pasadena 1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 381-1642 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>F</b>
RODRIGUEZ, Iveliss DMD Periodontist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> ∵& ₹



P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & <b>=</b>
<b>ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おも石
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
ROMERO ISAAC, Magda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	# & <b></b>
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b>
<b>ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	盐色层
<b>ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
ROQUE JR, Jose L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>計</b> & 程
ROSEN, David I DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 299-0728 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m5 p.m.		# & <b></b>
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> ∵& ₹
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>[</b>
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
RUANO ABAD, Liz DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おら程
<b>RUSSELL, Roxann DDS</b> Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Feathersound 400 Carillon Pkwy Suite 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 299-0728 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & 程
RUSSELL, Roxann DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Pasadena 1458 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 381-1642 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & R
SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>E</b>
SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> &
SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.	Spanish	<b>4</b>
<b>SABOOREE, Sepideh DMD</b> Oral Surgeon, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
SAKKA, Ammar DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おも長
SAMAN, Adibi DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる石
SAMAN, Adibi DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
SAMAN, Adibi DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おも長
SAMAN, Adibi DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おも長
SAMAN, Adibi DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F



Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SAMAN, Adibi DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	* & F
SAMIMI, Shahab DMD	Dentists of Seminole	(727) 548-5454	Su, F, Sa:Closed	Persian, Polish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	9303 Seminole BLVD Suite D		M, Th:8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	Seminole, FL 33772		<b>T</b> :10 a.m7 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :10 a.m6 p.m.		
SAMUEL, Josh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
AMUEL, Josh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
SAMUEL, Josh DMD	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	·		<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
SAMUEL, Josh DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	opamon.	# & l
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental – Dunedin	(727) 736-1777	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> &
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & !
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental – Gandy	(727) 577-3844	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental – St Petersburg	(727) 525-4499	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR Št N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	,	<b>*</b> & ₹
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † & ∫
SANCHELIMA, Katrina V DMD		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish		
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
SANTANA, Claudia DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
SANTOS, Leidy DMD	CHC of Pinellas Clearwater	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	A. 9. F
General Dentist, Board Certified	702 Jasmine Way Clearwater, FL 33756	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :7 a.m4:30 p.m.		





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SANTOS, Leidy DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	14100 58 St N	M-Th:7 a.m6 p.m.		خانات	
	Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
SANTOS, Leidy DMD	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	1344 22 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	3.		<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
SANTOS, Leidy DMD		Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,		
General Dentist, Board Certified	4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Chinese, French, Haitian	<b>*</b> &
SANTOS, Leidy DMD	Evara Health	(727) 824-8181	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
General Dentist, Board Certified	247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
			<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 453-7482	Sa, Su:Closed		A =
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	DAR, Haychell A DDS FL Department of Health in Pinellas (727) 524-4410		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
SARAYDAR, Haychell A DDS	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		* & 7
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. • =
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & 7





P through T (continued)	Office Name and Address	Tolonhone and Wahaita	Office Hours	Languages Chales	Indicatera
Provider Name and Specialty		Telephone and Website		Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>SCANNELL, Gerard DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
SCANNELL, Gerard DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
SCHOT, Raquel M DMD	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
General Dentist, Board Certified	neral Dentist, Board Certified 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761 http://na M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>	
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Llearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	om/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# · 达 등
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# · 达 류
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 =
Orthodontist, Board Certified	<b>Roosevelt</b> 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>本</b>
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> さ
SEGOVIA, Flor A DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Orthodontist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> '& ₹
SERRANO, Karina DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 =
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SERRANO, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 à
deneral benasi, board certified	31067 Us Highway 19 N	bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		خانيا
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
SERRANO, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,
deneral benasi, board certified	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>A</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
SERRANO, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>2</b> +,
contrar benest, board certified	8686 131 St	po.//inipacinal.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>A</b> 1
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SHAH, Deep I DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SHAH, Deep I DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SHAH, Deep I DMD	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 605-5775	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 8686 131 St	https://harpdental.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>♣</b> †₁
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
SHAH, Sneha DMD	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at	(727) 381-1642	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Oral Surgeon, Board Certified		https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SHINDER, Arthur DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	A. 3 F
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b>
SIDDIQUI, Affan N DMD	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater	(727) 799-1010	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater, FL 33765	80 Us Hwy 19 N https://www.coastdental.com/ rwater, FL 33765	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 F
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	<b>Florida</b> 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		1 to 1
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		1st
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	0. 3 .
rediatile Delitist, Doard Certified	31067 Us Highway 19 N	bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
rediatife Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		W. Hill
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
SIEMIET, Erika R DDS Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
·	8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		W (E)
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spunsii	<b>*</b> & ₹
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	'	<b>*</b>
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	COTT	·		
SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Duald Cellilled	2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
<b>SKAKAVAC, Nikola DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
	Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	COIII/			<u> </u>
SMITH, James T DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
SMITH, James T DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
SMITH, James T DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & F
SMITH, James T DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	,	# & <b>?</b>
SMITH, James T DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>** さ</b> 程
SMITH, James T DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
SPEKTOR, Marina DDS	Countryside Mall Dental PA	(727) 669-1600	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	http://na	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	# & <b>?</b>
SPICOLA, Rachel DDS	Coast Dental PA East Lake	(727) 787-0202	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 2707 Tampa RD	http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>*</b>
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS	Children and Teen Dental Group of	(727) 333-9333	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N	https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> † &
	Palm Harbor, FL 34684		<b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS General Dentist. Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry	(727) 785-6521	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683		<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
			<b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.		
ST CHARLES II, Jay DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	••
deneral bentist, board certified	8686 131 St	nttps://narpuentar.com/	<b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m.		<b>A</b> 1
	Suite C Seminole, FL 33776		<b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
STOICI, Ioana A DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 453-7482	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計ら程</b>
STOICI, Ioana A DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		よる程
STOICI, Ioana A DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
STOICI, Ioana A DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
STOICI, Ioana A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County	(727) 824-6900 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, board Certified	205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	mtp.//pmenas.nondaneann.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
STOICI, Ioana A DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 453-7482	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 14808 49 St N Clearwater, FL 33762	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 469-5800	Sa, Su:Closed	Albanian, Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 524-4410	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 588-4040	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>計</b> 込 編
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 547-7780	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 824-6900	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>County</b> 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
THOMAS, Kelly K DMD	FL Department of Health in Pinellas	(727) 942-5457	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
THOMAS II, Michael A DMD	Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental.	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	·	# & F
TOBALY, Sacha R DDS	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>TOBALY, Sacha R DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 2707 Tampa RD Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 785-6521 http://www.childrenandteenden talfl.com	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	から程
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 31067 Us Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 333-9333 https://harpdental.com/palm-har bor/contact/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> &
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Tree Dentistry 2939 Us 19-Alternate Palm Harbor, FL 34683	(727) 785-6521	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m2 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
TORKIAN, Behazin DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Children and Teen Dental Group of Florida 8686 131 St Suite C Seminole, FL 33776	(727) 605-5775 https://harpdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :8 a.m5:30 p.m. <b>F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
TORRES, Yusleimys M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	Su:Closed  M-Sa:10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		おめ屋
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	おめ幕
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b> [
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & 標
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おめ寝
<b>TRAEGER, Crystal DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
TRENKOVA, Violeta D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m. <b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.	American Sign Language	<b>*</b> &
<b>TRENKOVA, Violeta D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Johnny Ruth Clarke Health Centers 1344 22 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m. <b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.	American Sign Language	から長





P through T (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
<b>TRENKOVA, Violeta D DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 4950 34 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714	(727) 824-8181 http://www.evarahealth.org/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	American Sign Language, Chinese, French, Haitian	<b>å</b> †.&
<b>TRUONG, Huy Richard C DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる標
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	よる標
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & 覆
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>お</b> も厚
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>お</b> ら厚
<b>TRUONG, Vy DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>お</b> も厚

U through Z					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
VALES, Ana M DMD Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Sunny Smiles Pediatric Dentistry 8525 Dr MLK JR Street N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 914-6611 https://www.sunnysmilesped iatricdentist.com/	Su, F, Sa:Closed M-Th:8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	৬ 🖅
VAZANA, Todd A DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	#·& 標
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	<b>お</b> も厚
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	よる標
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹



U through Z (continued) Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
				3 3 1	inuicators
<b>VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS	Coast Dental – Pasadena	(727) 384-9655	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VELASQUEZ-GILBERT, Karina DDS	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs	(727) 942-4144	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	=
General Dentist, Board Certified	41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> '& ₹
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	94 À =
deneral Dentist, Doard Certined	2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & 程
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		* & <b>?</b>
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & <b>=</b>
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics –		Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
General Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>おめ</b> 標
VELOZ HERNANDEZ, Mirtha DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	• · · =
General Dentist, Board Certified	3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>本</b> ら標
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 474-0211	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Dr. Bee Pediatric Dentistry	(727) 310-0410	Sa, Su:Closed	Portuguese, Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	1180 Ponce De Leon BLVD	http://www.drbeepd.com	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Tortuguese, Spanish	<b>*</b>
	Suite 401 Clearwater, FL 33756		in r.o a.m. o p.m.		
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics	(727) 265-3307	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 330-2765	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6938	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b> & ₹
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 399-6890	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	–
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VERGARA, Gretchen Cerezal DMD	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics -	(727) 547-3603	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
Pediatric Dentist, Board Certified	Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F





U through Z (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
VIAMONTE MONTES DE OCA, Yaritza DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	( <b>727</b> ) <b>669-1600</b> http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	( <b>727) 265-3307</b> https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>#</b> & ₹
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>#</b> & ₹
VICARS, Kalei R DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
VIERA, Gretel L DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	St Petersburg Dental Center 9200 113 St N Seminole, FL 33772	(727) 893-5050 http://www.dental.ufl.edu	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> ∵& <u>₹</u>
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>#</b> & ₹
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & ₹
VILKIALIS, Andrius DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	* & F
VILLAVICENCIO, Yamile DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>å</b> :& ₹
VORA, Kinjal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おめ屋



U through Z (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
VORA, Kinjal DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
VORA, Kinjal DDS	Dunedin, FL 34698  Coast Dental PA – Largo	(727) 535-9993	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish, Urdu	11
General Dentist, Board Certified	10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spunish, ordu	<b>å</b> & ₹
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Gandy 11018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 577-3844 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702	(727) 525-4499 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Pasadena 6882 Gulfport BLVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707	(727) 384-9655 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> † & ₹
<b>VORA, Kinjal DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-4144 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & F
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 474-0211 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> & ₹
<b>WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774	(727) 265-3307 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684	(727) 330-2765 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b>
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716	(727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b></b>
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	(727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	おる程
WALLITSCH, Anthony DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	Sa, Su:Closed M-F:8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	<b>참 &amp; 程</b>
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Clearwater 23680 Us Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765	(727) 799-1010 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b> & 7
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental – Dunedin 916 Curlew RD Dunedin, FL 34698	(727) 736-1777 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> & ₹
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA – Largo 10427 Ulmerton RD Suite B-3 Largo, FL 33771	(727) 535-9993 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish, Urdu	# & <b></b>
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Coast Dental PA East Lake 3150 Tampa RD Suite 4 Oldsmar, FL 34677	(727) 787-0202 https://www.coastdental.com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>よら</b>





WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental - Gandy 1018 4 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental - St Petersburg 780 Tb Martin Luther King, R St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705  WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental - St Petersburg 780 Tb Martin Luther King, R St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705  WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental - Pasadena 6882 Culthprotts BVD S South Pasadena, FL 33707  WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental - Tarpon Springs 41324 Us Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 33669  WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  County-gick Mail Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Silve 1931b Cleanwater, FL 33761  WHEELEY, Amrita M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - (727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental.com/ WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - (727) 399-6938 https://www.greenbergdental.com/ WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certif	Office House	Lamaniana - Curalism	Indiasters
Material Dentist, Board Certified   Saint Petersburg, Ft. 33716   Saint Petersburg, Ft. 33716   Material Complete State Petersburg Pt. 33716   Material Complete State Petersburg Pt. 33716   Material Complete State Pt. 33710   Material Complete	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental – St Petersburg 7801 Dr Martin Luther King JR St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702  WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental – Pasadena 682 Gulfport BUD S South Pasadena, FL 33707  WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Coast Dental – Tarpon Springs 41324 Us riwy 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  WATTS, Taylor G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us riwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD 12973 939-6938 12973 939-6938 12973 939-6938 12973 939-6938 12973 939-6938 12973 939-6938 12973 939-6938 12973 939-6938 12973 939-	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD   General Dentist, Board Certified   Sain Petersburg, FL 33702   Sain Petersburg, FL 33702   Sain Petersburg, FL 33702   Sain Petersburg, FL 33707   Sain Petersburg, FL 33710   Sain Petersburg, FL 33707   Sain Petersburg, FL 33710   Sain Petersburg, FL 33707	W-F.0.30 a.m3 p.m.		• 1
Saint Petersburg, Ft. 33702	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	<b>よっさ</b> 唇
MATERMAN, Bruce D DMD   General Dentist, Board Certified   Coast Dental - Tarpon Springs   A1324 Us Hwy 19 N   Tarpon Springs, FL 34689   Tarpon Springs, FL 33761   Tarpon Springs, FL 33716   Tarpon Springs, FL 33716   Tarpon Springs, FL 33716   Tarpon Springs, FL 33765   Tarpon Springs,	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		A C 1
WATERMAN, Bruce D DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WATTS, Taylor G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WATTS, Taylor G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WATTS, Taylor G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WHELEY, Amrita M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Ce	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Marticle	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>À</b> ∴ ₹
WATTS, Taylor G DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WHEELEY, Amrita M DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Cer	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A
Semental Dentist, Board Certified   Suite 1031b   Clearwater, FL 33761   Clearwater, FL 33716   Clearwater, FL 33716   Clearwater, FL 33716   Clearwater, FL 33716   Clearwater, FL 33765   Clearwater, FL 33760   Clearwater, FL 3	<b>M-F</b> :8:30 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33765  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33774  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33774  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33716  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33716  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33710  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33710  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 337	Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33765  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33765  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Clearwater, FL 33765  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Palm Harbor, TL 36691 Us Hwy 19 N Pelm Harbor, TL 34684  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Palm Harbor, TL 34684  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3714 95 N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3714 95 N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3714 95 N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3714 95 N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Feara Health 2475 Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  Thitp://www.evarahealth.org/ T, T	<b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>å</b> ∴ ₹
Property	Sa, Su:Closed		
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Learwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 14072 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  Central St Pete 27950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 SB St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  Evara Health 2475 Huge Ave 1470 Springs, FL 34689  T, T	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		# & F
General Dentist, Board Certified  Clearwater 2045 Gulf To Bay BLVD Suite B Clearwater, FL 33765  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dential & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dential & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	<b>m-1</b> .0 a.m.≃3 p.m.		
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 12963 Walsingham RD Largo, FL 33774  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics 727) 330-2765 1ttps://www.greenbergdental.com/ M-F  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BIVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1410 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  F:7  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1410 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T, T	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Largo, FL 33774  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Palm Harbor, 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - South St Pete 2950.34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - South St Pete 2950.34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3711.49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100.58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100.58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T, T	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
M-F	·		
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Roosevelt 10472 Roosevelt BLVD N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics - Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor 36091 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684   Sa, M-F Palm Harbor, FL 34684	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		# & F
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – South St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 2950 34 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  M-F  M-F  M-F  M-F  T, T, T	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T, T	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>Å</b> ∴ ₹
Roosevelt			
WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – (727) 399-6890 https://www.greenbergdental.com/  M-F  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – (727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental.com/  M-F  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T, T	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	A. 3 E
South St Pete 2950 34 st S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711   Saint Petersburg, FL 33711	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Taylou Say N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T, T	Sa, Su:Closed	Spanish	
Saint Petersburg, FL 33711  WICKERSHAM, Jay DMD General Dentist, Board Certified  Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T, T	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.		<b>*</b>
General Dentist, Board Certified  Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  Clearwater, FL 33760  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  Littps://www.greenbergdental.com/ Mtps://www.greenbergdental.com/ Mtps://www.greenbergdental.com	·		
WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 14100 58 st N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language,	A. 3 E
General Dentist, Board Certified  Inc 14100 58 St N Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	Spanish	<b>*</b>
M-T Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
Suite 100 Clearwater, FL 33760  F:7  WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T	<b>M-Th</b> :7 a.m6 p.m.		<b>å</b> †&
WILSON, Shayla DDS General Dentist, Board Certified  Evara Health 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689  T, T	<b>F</b> :7 a.m5 p.m.		
General Dentist, Board Certified 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 http://www.evarahealth.org/ T. T. T.	Sa, Su:Closed	American Sign Language	
T, T	<b>M</b> :8 a.m7 p.m.		<b>*</b> +
	<b>T, Th, F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		
w:	<b>W</b> :8 a.m8 p.m.		
	Sa, Su:Closed		
General Dentist, Board Certified County http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		<b>*</b>



U through Z (continued)					
Provider Name and Specialty	Office Name and Address	Telephone and Website	Office Hours	Languages Spoken	Indicators
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 310 N Myrtle Ave Clearwater, FL 33755	(727) 469-5800 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Albanian, Spanish	よる標
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 8751 Ulmerton RD Largo, FL 33771	(727) 524-4410 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	<b>å</b> •& ₹
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 12420 130 Ave N Largo, FL 33774	(727) 588-4040 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :9 a.m5 p.m.		<b>å</b> •& ₹
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 6350 76 Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781	(727) 547-7780 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	# & <b>=</b>
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 205 Dr Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701	(727) 824-6900 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.		よら標
WONG, Elaine G DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	FL Department of Health in Pinellas County 301 S Disston Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689	(727) 942-5457 http://pinellas.floridahealth.gov/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	よら標
<b>YOU, Jae Yeon DDS</b> General Dentist, Board Certified	Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics – Central St Pete 3711 49 St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710	(727) 547-3603 https://www.greenbergdental. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m4 p.m.	American Sign Language, Spanish	おも標
ZAKERI, Nayda DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Great Expressions Dental CTRS at Largo 11701 Belcher RD S Suite 103 Largo, FL 33773	(727) 531-7676 https://www.greatexpressions. com/	<b>Sa, Su</b> :Closed <b>M-F</b> :8 a.m5 p.m.	Spanish	おる標
ZAMAN, Bisma DMD General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	おる標
ZAYED, Amani DDS General Dentist, Board Certified	Countryside Mall Dental PA 27001 Us Hwy 19 N Suite 1031b Clearwater, FL 33761	(727) 669-1600 http://na	<b>Su</b> :Closed <b>M-Sa</b> :10 a.m9 p.m.	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish	<b>よら</b> 標